Board Agenda

SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS

Thursday, September 19, 2019
Board Office, Clock Tower Plaza
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211, Rapid City, SD

Call to order at 8:30 A.M. Mountain Time for regularly scheduled meeting

Roll Call

Review of July 18, 2018 Minutes
Public Comments — NCEES Central Zone Vice President, Marlon Vogt
Review of vouchers paid since last meeting

Activities report ending August, Review of Deposits

Investigation reports
Case 18-06 Firm — Information requested
Case 19-01 Firm — Ethics

Case 19-02 PE — Unlicensed practice.
Case 19-05 PE/AR — Construction Adminisiration

Unfinished Business
Action ltems

New Business
PDH Audits

Approval of Examinees passing NCEES Examinations (Appendix A)
Approval to take the NCEES Examinations as available (Appendix B)

Approval of Comity applications (Appendix C)
Approval of Business applications (Appendix D)
Review previous applications (Appendix E)

Annual, zone, & upcoming meetings
Travel Matrix

Correspondence

R. Adjournment



A

B.

Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS
Friday, July 19, 2019
Board Office, Clock Tower Plaza
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211, Rapid City, SD

Call to order at 8:30 A.M. Mountain Time for regularly scheduled meeting

Roll Call

Members present: Chairman Jeff Nelson, Vice Chairman Steve Thingelstad, Secretary
Colby Flynn, Dennis Micko, Steve Peters, and Steve Williams.

The board extended a warm welcome to Colby Flynn, the board’s new Public Member.

Members absent: Mike Alberison

Others present: Guests Angela Lammers AlA SD, Bruce Jenner SDES, and Tanya
Olson NDC ASLA, and Staff members Kathryn Patterson, Lorrie Thompson, and Susan
Neuf. Staff Attorney Graham Oey attended by phone.

C.

Review of May 17, 2019 Minutes

Micko made a motion to apprové the May 1:7,-_2019 Minutes. Williams seconded the
motion. MOTION PASSED

. Public Comments

Brian Jenner spoke about the SDES Fall Conference on October 3" and requested a

member of the board speak at the conference

Tanya Olson spoke about the “Design in the Hills 2019" event

Angela Lammers spoke about the AIA South Dakota Annual meeting September 12%

and 13" and requested a member of the board speak at the meeting. She also talked

about the “Design in the Hills 2019” event and the AlA South Dakota Scholarship fund

Review of vouchers paid since last meeting
The board reviewed the vouchers paid since last meeting and found everything to be
in good order.

Activities report ending June, Review of Deposits, Financials
The board reviewed the Activities report, Deposits, and Financials and found
everything to be in good order.

Investigation reports

Case 18-06 Firm — Information requested — Waiting for information

Case 19-01 Firm — Ethics — Waiting for information

Case 19-02 PE — Unlicensed practice — Waiting for information

Case 19-04 AR — Failure to respond to audit - Closed

Case 19-05 PE/AR — Construction Administration — Waiting for information



H. Unfinished Business
Action ltems _
ltem 1: 20:38:38 Fire Protection Systems — Rules review for streamlining Fire
Protection — Committee formed — Fact gathering stage

Item 2: Marketing and Outreach — Newsletter, etc. — Fact gathering stage

ttem 3: Comity Licensure 36-18A-35 — Update to allow qualifying experience after
initial licensure

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingeistad to accept the language as written in
the proposed change to 36 18A 35. MOTION PASSED

*Add Iltem: 36 18A 46.1 Completion of work - Successor Licensee — Nonprofessional
services and 36 18A 47 Office to have appropriately licensed person in charge.
Review/Rework language.

*Add Item: Research holding board meeting at SDSU in March & SDSM&T in
September - Effort to reach out and educate students on how the board operates.

*Add ltem: Scholarship partner request from AIA South Dakota. Research how
something like this could be setup to benefit all professions regulated by the board.

.  New Business
NCARB Update
NCEES Surveying Education Award
NCARB BOD Brief
CLARB Update
NCEES Engineering Education Award

The board briefly discussed each of the above topics

J. PDH Audits
New Audits: Justin Paul Allen, R; William O. Armour, PE; Michelle M. Burke, PE;
William Henry Dolinar, LS; Igbal A. Gagan, PE; Troy L. Hayes, LS; Michael George
Huber, AR; Russell J. Jensen, PE; Kenneth James Mackenzie, AR; Richard Allen
Obertino, AR; Jason Matthew Page, LS; Gregory S. Powell, PE; Frederick Paul
Wilson, PE. '

Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad to approve the audit of Justin Paul
Allen, R. MOTION PASSED

Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad to approve the audits of William O.
Armour, PE; Michelle M. Burke, PE; Igbal A. Gagan, PE; Gregory S. Powell, PE; and
Frederick Paul Wilson, PE. MOTION PASSED

Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad to deny the audit of Russell J.
Jensen, PE. MOTION PASSED



Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad to approve the audits of William
Henry Dolinar, LS; Troy L. Hayes, LS; and Jason Matthew Page, LS. MOTION
PASSED

Williams made a motion, seconded by Neison o approve the audits of Michael
George Huber, AR; Kenneth James Mackenzie, AR; and Richard Allen Obertino, AR.
MOTION PASSED

Previous Audits: Colleen Ward Atwood, AR; Calvin O. Heinly, LS; Ryan Christopher
Hoel, PE; Toby Alan Maxwell, PE; Matthew P. Peramaki, PE.

Colleen Ward Atwood, AR and Matthew P. Peramaki, PE are pending receipt of
additional information. B

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad to approve the audit of Calvin O.
Heinly, LS. MOTION PASSED

Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad to approve the audits of Ryan
Christopher Hoel, PE and Toby Alan Maxwell, PE. MOTION PASSED

K. Approval of Examinees passing NCEES Examinations (Appendix A)

Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, for approval of the examinees
passing the Fundamentals of Engineering (FE) Exam. MOTION PASSED

Greeneway, Evan Jon “E-127 FE
Fuhrmeister, Michael E-12735 FE
_ Reynhout, Nathan Zachary E-12736 FE
Behrens, Reid Allen E-12740 FE
Brenden, Jason E-12741 FE
Fusselman, Jared Dean E-12742 FE
~ |Bode, Gideon Grant E-12743 FE
Joachim, Brian Anthony E-12744 FE
Green, Quintan Evan E-12745 FE
Fleck, Jacob James E-12746 FE
Mansfield, Michaei E-12747 FE
Lund, Kevin James E-12748 FE
Miesen, Jeffrey E-12749 FE
Ray, Abhishek E-12750 FE




Hiller, Zane Lee E-12751 FE
Martin, John E-12752 . FE
Holkeboer, Benjamin E-12753 FE
Bras Da Silva, Sandiele E-12754 FE
Schlag, Zachary Scott E-12755 FE
Kaufman, Jason E-12756 FE
Conley, Brandon L. E-12757 " FE
Mackey, Matthew Dean E-12758 |  FE
O’'Gorman, Ryan Thomas E-12759 FE
Hage, Kinslee | E-12760 FE
Schoenefeld, Donovan E-12761 FE
Matthew . _

Dai, Peng E-12762- FE
Haynes, Nicholas Michae! E-12763 FE
Lowrey, Alicia Jean . E-12764 FE
Seifert, John E-12785 FE
Goddard, Chase E-12766 FE
Veri, Collin Ryan [ E-12767 FE
Skogen, Westley E-12768 FE

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, for approval of the examinees
passing the FLS Exam. MOTION PASSED

2737 | FS
Deeter, Alex S-12738 FS
Healy, Colin James S-12739 FS

Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, for approval of the examinees
passing the Principles of Engineering (PE) Exam. MOTION PASSED

Bestgen, Janile 14310 PE

Gutzmer, Zach D. 14311 PE




14312 PE
Kurtenbach, Kariah Lynn 14313 PE
Martens, Miriam 14314 PE
Pinkiey, Corey J. 14315 PE
Reimnitz, Jedidiah Paul 14316 PE
Schroeder, Bruce Alvin 14317 PE
Smith, Sidney L. 14318 PE
Welch, Michael John 14319 PE
Harens, James Charles 14320 PE
Morgord, Teri Jean 14321 PE |

Peters made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, for approval of the examinees
passing the PLS Exam. MOTION PASSED

RSN SRR TG

ek S R
eilmeier, David Alan

L. Approval to take the NCEES Examinations as available {(Appendix B)

Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, for approval of the examinees to
take the Fundamentals of Engineering (FE) Exam as available. MOTION PASSED

i
Schmidt, Albert

| Trence, Nathan Alexander

| Yang, Guang

Zetil, Tyler




Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, for approval of the examinees to
take the Principles of Engineering (PE) Exam as available. MOTION PASSED

N

Buckmiller, Jake Ryan Tea sbD
Cazer, Tallon Lee Garretson SD
Ekdom, Dane Sioux Falls SD
Hamilton, Christopher Jan Sioux Falls SD
Herman, Thomas W. Wahpeton ND
Huntley, Justin John Rapid City SD
Lampe, Brandon Charles Spearfish SD
Larson, Benjamin Sioux Falls SD
Nielsen, Matthew | Mitchel SD
Pataky, Kody _ Sioux Falls SD
Rajchel, Eric Andrew _ Ramsey MN
Robinso.n, Matthew Gary - Sioux Falls SD
Strubel, Thomas Michael Fort Pierre SD
Valenti, Joshua Allan Olathe KS

M. Approval of applicants by Exam (Appendix C)

Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad, for approval of the examinees
passing the Petroleum Release Assessors/Remediators (PR) Exam. MOTION
PASSED

Albrecht, Noah L.oveland ) CC

A
Christenson, Jacy Kay Shoreview MN R
Fodness, Mark Scott Sioux Falls SD A
Pukal, Nathan Robbinsdale MN A




N. Approval of Comity applications (Appendix D)

Williams made a motion, seconded by Nelson, for approval of the Architect (AR} by
Comity applications. MOTION PASSED

Bartram, Kevin J. Fargo ND AR 14334
Burke, Michael Billings MT AR | 14335
Edwards, Tahir Jacksonville FL AR 14325
Gehr, Robert Joseph Montoursville | PA | AR 14326
Herron, Laura Beth Shawnee - KS AR 14332
Hoopingarner, Michael R. |Indianapolis IN AR 14327
Lynch, Laura Sioux Falls SD AR 14333
Molsberry, Matthew Merrill Tustin. CA AR 14336
Olesak, Thomas A. St. Paul MN AR 9335
Rogge, Craig DeRoy Raymore | MO AR 14328
Rookstool, Kyle Alan Humboldt . as .TN AR 14329
Wilson, Edward James Wichité KS AR 14330

Williams made a motion, seconded by Micko, for approval of the Landscape
Architects (LA) by Comity applications. MOTION PASSED

orn, Karl

LA

i

eissenb

Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingeistad for approval of the Professional
Engineer (PE) by Comity applications. MOTION PASSED

arron Keith Branson

Agawa,

Annessi, Frank Hurst Conyers GA PE 14338

Apperson, Alexander Mills Lakeland TN PE 14339




Briggs, Douglas Ryan Holly Springs| NC PE 14340
Burke, Brian Andrew Plymouth MN PE 14341
Cahill, Jr.,, Richard P. New Orleans | LA PE 14342
Channels, Delbert James Clinton OH PE 14343
Clandening, Kurtis James Santa Monica| CA PE 14344
Culler, Kenneth Aaron Belmont NC PE 14345
Day, Garrett Jackson MI_ PE 14346
Dunn, Timothy Grover Roswell GA. PE 14376
French, Cody Randall Katy X PE 14347
Frumkin, Mitchell H. Kendall Park | NJ PE 14388
Goldsby, Philip Andrew 'Durham_ NC | PE 8156
Grosser, Paul Walter Sayville | NY PE 14348
Hernandez, David Cincinnati OH PE 14383
Christopher

Hershberger, Nicholas Burbank OH PE 14349
ireland, John Edwin Ago_ura Hilis CA PE 14350
Kelley, Brittney Deann Elkhorn NE PE 14351
Kinslohr, James L. Kirkwood MO PE 14352
Larsen, Jed B Plano TX PE 14353
Lundé, Allison Chaska MN PE 14354
Lynne, Seth Nels " Fargoe ND PE 14355
Manske, Kyle Broomfield CO PE 14356
Marshall, Evan |. Katy TX PE 14357
McWilliams, Duane William |Oconomowoc|  WI PE 14358
Meredith, William Frederick sD PE 14359

Rapid City




i
A

Meyer, Chad D.

Phoenix AZ PE 14360
Middaugh, Scott Fargo ND PE 14361
Miliies, Robert Osseo MI PE 14377
Montes-Amoros, Adrian Leesburg VA PE 14378
Vicente
Myles, James Ross Okiahoma OK PE 14362
Nerurkar, Arvind Krishna Wocgilgville WA PE 14363
Nickodem, Evan Jackson wi PE 14364
Occenad, Nathanael Raleigh NC PE 14379
Paris, Rahul Annapolis MD PE 14380
Perry, John Peter Glenside PA - | PE 14365
Pies, Nathan J. Gilbert AZ . PE 14381
Raab, Jonathan David Ydrk PA PE 14366
Seifert, Sage Sunrey Evansville IN | PE 14382
Senyurekli, Ahmet New Hope MN PE 14367
Shaw, Jerod Portland OR PE 14368
Sheets, Russell Spring Creek| NV PE 14369
Shoss, Gregory Huffman | Littleton | GO PE 14370
Sijenberg, Brian Minneapolis | MN PE 14371
Sundberg, Ryan Minneapolis MN PE 14372
Sutko, Nicholas James Omaha | NE PE 14373
Venzke, Andrew Ryan Ankeny 1A PE 14374
Zeirke, John Daniel Blaine MN PE 14375




O. Approval of Business applications (Appendix E)

Williams made a motion, seconded by Peters, for approval of the following Business
Applications. MOTION PASSED

20/20 Engineering, [nc. Louisville coO PE C-7991
Absaroka Energy & Environmental Buffalo WY PE C-7982
Solutions -

CFl Companies Inc. Houston TX PE C-7988
Coleman Engineering Company Iron Mountain | M LS C-7978
Dunn Laboratories, Inc. Roswell GA -PE : C-7996
Electrical Power & Safety Co. Medina MN PE C-8000
Frontier-Kemper Constructors, Inc. Evansville IN PE C-7998
George Butler Associates, Inc. Lenexa KS AR C-7979
GTA Energy, LLC Abingdon | MD PE C-7994
HGFA — Architects, PLLC o Billings - | MT AR C-7984
Kipcon Inc. North NJ PE C-7997

Brunswick

Lloyd Companies, Inc. Sioux Falls SD AR C-7981
Lonza (Arch Wood Protection) Cohley GA PE C-7987
Muichler Bartram Architects PC Fargo ND AR C-7983
Myrtha Pools USA Sarasota FL PE C-7990
Pioneer Design & Engineering, Gilbert AZ PE C-7997
PLLC ' ‘

P.W. Grosser Consulting, Inc. Bohemia NY PE C-7989
PlainJoe Studios Architecture, Inc. |- Corona CA AR C-7985
Property Answer, LLC Tyndall SD AR C-7986
Smith LaSalle, Inc. Western IL PE C-7999

Springs
Tri-M Engineering Rapid City SD PE C-7992




Via Rail Engineering Inc.

Maribel

Wi

PE

C-7993

Williams Scotsman Inc.

Baltimore

MD

PE

C-7980

P. Review previous Examination applications (Appendix F)

Micko made a mation, seconded by Thingelstad, for approval of the following
Professional Engineer (PE) application on second review. MOITON PASSED

Palmer, Steven Clare

Pierre

SD

Q. Annual, zone, & upcoming meetings - Travel Matrix
NCARB Annual Business Meeting — Recap

NCEES Annual Business Meeting — August

R. Correspondence

Governor memo regarding July 5

AlA — South Dakota — Scholarship partner request

NCEES — Software update

The board briefiy discussed each of the above topics

S. Adjournment

Micko made a motion, seconded by Thingelstad to adjoumn the meeting. MOTION

PASSED

There being no further business, at the hour of 10:08 a.m. Mountain Time the Board meeting of

the South Dakota Board of Technical Professions adjourned.

R
Kathryn Patterson
Executive Director

Submitted by Susan Neuf, Secretary, SDBTP




NCEES OVERVIEW

South Dakota Board Visit |
‘September 19, 20 19

< NCEES

advancing licensure for
. engineers and surveyors




| so1do} 1P_YIQ -
SHHON [HM PoA[oAU] SUmeD)

SureoW [ENUUR PUR ‘S90I0] YSE] ‘SOaIUINIO]) o
9INJONIIS [RUOIJRZIURSI()
UOISSTW PUR UOISIA

MBINIBAD



'VISION AND MISSION

g D Pkl
L ... aeimncing Beensurs for
o nngineess qad sirvepors




o1[qnd 97} JO aIeJ[OM pue ‘A19Jes ‘YI[eay oyl piendajes
0} I9PJO UL SIOASAINS PUR SISDULSUD I0] dINSUII[ OUBAPY o
"2INSUII] [eUOISSaJoId Jo aaniny oy} adeys 01
pue oriqnd 9y} Jo axej[am pue ‘A1ojes “Yieay 9} paendojes
0} JI9PIO UL SOIYID [eUOISS9JoId pue ‘Sprepuels SUISUIII]
‘SMB[ ULIOJIUN UT 3OUI[[39XD YSNOIY} SIOASAINS PUE
'SI92UIZUD JO 3INSUIDI] [euOISsajord ul dIysIopes] opIAoI

UOISSIW puUeB UOISIA



ORGANIZATIONAL
STRUCTURE




(Spaeoq ST) UIISOM —
- (SpiIeoq 41) wisyinog —
(Sp1eOQq 0T) 1SBOLIO N -
?Emoa LT) Tenyua)) —

SOUOZ INO, e

spIeoq SUISUadI[ JoqUUILaUL oc .

2injonJ)s |euoneziuebip



__ Board of directors

President |
President-elect
Immediate past Emw&mﬁ. |
Treasurer

Four zone vice presidents (one from each zone)




| JOINSBII]-AIRIOIIOG e
JUopIsalId 901A JUBISISSE QU0 o

JUOPISAId II1A QUOY

SJ921JJO0 BUO7



Volunteers

 The key to the success of NCEES is the
tremendous level of participation from
hundreds of highly qualified individuals.
— Approximately 900 member board members
— Approximately 800 exam development volunteers




(OTOog sulids ul “)°S ‘O[[IAUl2IN) 0] SulAOW)
BUIOIR)) JINOS ‘UOSWI[) UI patdlienbpesl e

(saregye o1[qnd ‘S9OIAIIS I9qUISUI

‘LI ‘S90INO0SaI UrWINy ‘90URUL ‘SIOIIAIOS WX
‘S9OTAIQS JURI[O ‘UONRIISTUIUIPR) SUOISIAIP JYSIH o
sIequIowl jjels v

HeIS




NCEES senior staff

Davy McDowell, P.E.
| co0

Betsy Pearson, CPA

. CFO

Donna Moss, SHRM-CP, PHR
. Director of Human Resources

Stef Goodenow :
Director of Member Services

Steven Matthews
CTO

Tim Miller, P.E.
Director of Exam Services

Nina Norris
Director of Public Affairs




(S0rLIO1UI oM PIBO() S o
(oseqelep Jow0lSNd) SHADNAIN
SUOTIEOIUNUIWO) PUER “YORaIIN0 “‘SUIIONIBIA e

SSUIIOOIN o
m_qﬂowb D e
SUONBN[RAD S[RIIUIPIIL)
AnS139Y [PUOTIRWISIU]T ‘SPI00IY o
SSOIAIOS UOIRISIUIIIPE WEXT e
suonjediqnd pue ‘SuLI00S ‘qUIWdO[OAdD WBXH

S8JIAISS PUE S}onpoud wm_m_oz



COMMITTEES, TASK FORCES,
AND ANNUAL MEETING

TN z ﬁ m m m
NS L .

=t advancing licensira for

wengineers and survepors




S92I0 Ysel, pue _ SIQUISUH

(SMEJAQ) seop i) [e1ddg o ﬁmqowmm&oﬂ.ﬂﬁ SUOTJRUITIRXY
SOUI[PPINY) SANIR[SISo] - S9INPad0I]
pUE SINPad0IJ ULIOJIU[) o pue AS1[0J UOIRUIWIEXT e
maouﬂmhmwﬁﬁﬁaw.?mom JOQUIOI « - JIpny uoneuIwiexy e
| Eoﬁmo.ﬂ&ﬂm MeT o . uoneonpy e
| seoueur] . SpIeMy e
SIOADAING - sonIALpPvY

[BUOISS9JOIJ O] SUOTIBUIUIEXE ~ [IoUNO) U0 991WWO)) AIOSIADY o

'$8310J ¥ske)} pue saaiuwod SJJON



Annual meeting

« Council votes on motions (one vote per board)
- from NCEES committees, task forces, the

board of directors, and individual boards.
* 2019—20 task forces _
— Public Outreach Task Force




‘T AN Aq Suneowl [enuue/s90Inosay]
pieog /SHADNAIA UO pue Sunesw [enuue
/810°s990Uu uo parsod o [[Im surodal [eur] e

R suodal
19010} YSe) pue 9a)IWO0D 0Z—61L0Z



GETTING INVOLVED
© WITH NCEES




"uUnoaW [enuue SHADN oYl PUINY e

‘sSuneow ouoz ur ajedonied .
_ 'pPIROq IOqUISL
INOA U3NnoIy} SHADN Ul PIA[OAUI 34D NOK e

POAjOAUI Bulen) i1xau Jeypa



Getting involved
« Committees and task wop;omm

— President-elect appoints committee members from among
volunteers.

— Respond to president-elect’s survey to all Bmeﬁ, board
members.

‘« Zone and national officers
« Exam development
» Speakers Link




"TUOT]IIS SAIINOSY PIROY /SOOINOSIY JIIqUIdN
9 AJ[erdadss ‘(310 s990u) 911SqoM SHADN 91 USIA o

"I

1S STADN Aue 1o ooo ‘04D SHADN 91 1eIU0) -

*SI01IDIIP
JO Emo@ SHADN 93 JO Ioquiatl € 10 quoprsaid ao1A
9UOZ INOA ‘pIeO( INOA JO JoqUIOW JIYJ0UR YIM xmomm .

UOIJBW.IOJUI 8I10W 104



NCEES

advancing licensure for
engineers and surveyors

L T-T:-T

home about engineering surveying licensure - news contact

Log in or create your account

NCEES customers

MyNCEES is a reseurce for those wishing to proceed with

Exam registration

NCEES Records

License and exam verifications
Credenttals evaluations

CPC tracking

MyNCEES

Browse the frequently asked questions to learn more,

NCEES members

Member Resources is a management tool for those whao are

B Member board administrators
Member board members
Member board staff
Enforcement officials

NCEES volunteers

Member Résotirces -

E3 System

Board resources

" Calendar of NCEES events and meetings

B mBas

Acronyms

Annual meeting

Apparel store

Awards

Board of directors

Board Presidents’ Assembly

Enforcement

Exam updates

Foreign travel

History

International engineering protocols
MBA meeting

MBA webinar series

Memizer information update forms

Publications and presentations
Qutreach
Resources for new members

Rosters (additional login requited)
B  Committees

B  Enforcement

Staff directory

Volunteer



NOILO310¥d 2179Nd
Ol SLVIYHL



Types of deregulation efforts

~« Right to Engage in a Lawful Occupation Act
— Legislation that seeks to use least restrictive means
of regulating occupations
« Nothing
» Registration
» Certification
. Licensure




syoedwo)) e

SIOPIO SANNIIXY e

SpIeoq a1eurw[a 1o ‘s1omod
pIeOq U BIM ‘SpIRO( 91BPI[osuod 0] sydweny e

SpIeoq SUISUDI] JO JYSISIOAO POSBAIIU]
| SMITAJI JoSUNg o

s}loyoe uone|nbalsap Jo sadA |




Alliance for mmm_uo:m_c_m _uﬁoﬁmmm_o:m_
Licensing

« Coalition of national
associations representing
highly complex, 8&::0& |
professions B

Wmmwosmuszomumﬁm org

RESPONSIBLE LICENSING MATTERS

e Created to ensure unified
voice for advanced @ \ . o
@Hnommmmuou osm | | . . .. . xmm_u_z..m ._.._._m -ucm_._..w wb._um N .. ’ . Imrv_zm PROFESSIONALS GROW

REstriinie paofrsgional Reensng ceatas @ sefined paihvdy 100
beazes i o heips.

remavin sutighty ang sonin cloo evgmy opicd oot of

k:
58
Egg,

i y
teghrigal protess s whare cONsRES GoTIoL Kive Ing syesial ARG dscwitg b kbl Fhmoaliney ofcreteatiams wabi

tleTyn Er0pd to kil QAINGIDRS 38 BLTHIINEE. S1EtE D09 Loy




els mmmo N %@ JOUR]SISSE [RUOSIDJ —
| Ans1399 DdD -
EBEQ E@E@wmqmﬁ IoUI0)SND €7 —

mnosmqmﬁm@w ASTIN PU® ‘STIN “TTIN —
weiSoxd spiooay —

S]] 19POJAI pUR MD'T ]9POJA —
"S90IN0S3aI SHADN JO 28ejueApe oye], »

¢0p @M ued 1eypA



ZOmmm SURVEYING
- EXAMINATIONS

..“...\uﬂw./.v Z ﬁ m m m

A AN : .
advencing icensire for
hs _:,,_m,.u.,_f.;..ﬁu. nnd Sureeyors




| | | (goune]
01 Jo11d syjuout 9 palsod aq 03 uonyedoyads mau) 0c0eT
‘T AN 199)J0 OJUI 0OF [[IM WEXd 9Y] JO UOI1edJ10ads mau

| - | jpd-sa8uel
-HM ™~ PT0G-ATeniue -G, /Speo[dil/Tuejuod-dm /SI0°5990u/ /sdiy —

:3UIMO[[0] 9] 1B PUNOJ 9 UEd UOTIBIIads 1UaLIND aY,
| | 9] WIBXd GL1S

suonsanb o11

(ouIr] Wexs [enjoe Jo SANUIW 0T
pue sInoy 9) yealq pue [BLIOIN] SOPN[OUI Je(] WeXd INoY-9

wex3 (S4) bulhkaAing Jo sjejuswepun



Principles and Practice of
Surveying (PS) exam
. ,w,__&OE. exam which includes tutorial and break
(6 hours of actual exam time)
¢ 100 @dmmmobm
e $300 exam fee

e The current mwmﬁmomﬂos can _uo found at Em mozogbm

— https://ncees.org/wp-content/ onmmm\ PS-
Jan2019 CBT final.pdf




_ "UOTIPSLIN( II9Y} UI 9INSUDI|
10§ A1BSS909U IR SUOISIAIP YOIYM 9PIIOP P[OM PIBO( I9UIDUI YR - »
| | uS1s3p aSeureIp [EJULPHOUL —
- Aydexdodoy/eousros Surddepy —
| . SSTd -
Arepunog -

Sd 210D —
:SUOISIAIP P2I109s A[ajeredas Sumorjoj oy
OJUT WEXs §J 91 2INJONIISAI 0} SIOAIAING [RUOISSIJO1] J0J SUOIJRUTWIRXT]
U0 29PTWUWIO) 9] JOIIIP 0] IO ST, 9[NPOJA WexXH FUIAoAING
9} wioJy uonowr e passed $91e39[op SHHDIN ‘Suleswl [enuue 610 91 IV

wexs Sd 8y} 0} sebueyd |ejuajod



Potential changes to the PS exam
« EPSwill | |

— Review the report from the task force

— Enlist psychometric consultants to determine the volume of
candidates and questions needed per division to make the exam
- psychometrically defensible

— Work on potential timetable for implementation taking into
account the next PAKS cycle

— Work with the Committee on Finances to determine potential
costs of each division

— W@@OZ back to 90 Council




ﬁmooﬁﬁmxm wcm SHAD N ot S1S0))
AIqoN
suwrexa Jyads-a1e1s .
SMEe[/suone[n3gal/sofni ajels 0} saguey)

abueyo ay) wol} sjoedwl |enualod



advancing licensure for
engineers and surveyors




0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Y LE/CL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 OE/LL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LE/OL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0¢c/6
£Lye | GELE | 8/¢ 1019 Z6Li | 60EL | 6F 4 8l 61 S ¥i [4 L L 9 | €l LS L. L 0 1E/8
¥O¥e | Scle | 6L¢ 6/0% 984% | €LEL ] &€ 12 8L 61 G vl | 2 L L ¥9 | El LS I i g Le/iL
clve | eele | 642 2909 8viv | ¥LEL | 8E 0¢ gl 61 S vL 1 € 3 5 9| €l 3] I 1 ¢ 0E/9
‘9lye | 6ele | Li€ £909 Lviv | 9lEL | 8E 0c Bl 61 S 48 2 3 L L.¥9 | €l ] L 3 0 LE/S
€Lve | L€i¢ | 9L 1709 SriF | 9621 | OF (44 8l 6l g ¥lL | . ¢ L L L ¥ | €L LG l I 0 ociy
£o¥e | 62l | Vi LE09 Ipiv | 962l | ZF £C 6l 6l G 48 2 I } 9] €1 Lg l 3 0 LE/E
leve | 0SLZ | Liz 909 6riy | L6l ) v 4 61 61 G L ) € I 3 ¥9 | £l LS 1 L 0 BE/C
LSE€¢ | 080¢ | Lig 6685 009 { 6621 | 8€ 0c 2l 61 G vl 4 L L 9 | £l LS l I 0 LE/L
1OL | NON | S3d ViOL NON | S35 | 1OL | NON | 834 | LOL | NON { S34 J-101 { NON | S3HI.LOL |NON] €34 | 10L |NON| 34 | 3lva
SSIANISNd SIIASNIDI HOLVIaIangyd d/3d H/87/3d S1/3d Y1/dd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LEZL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0E/LL
0 0 0 0 g 0 0 LE/OL
0 . 0 0 . 0 0 0 0 oc/e
. € I Il | 9Fsk | 685€ | /96 | 66€ | /82 | CLL |94 §S e L a I ]2¥6 | SI8 | Lél Ll G 9 LE8
4 l I 8eGy | L4656 | 196 | 66E | 88¢ FLL |- SL L4°] le 1 0 |l |8c6 ] 008 | 8¢l L g 9 LE/L
- € L L ELGY | LGSE | Z96 | 66€ | 89¢ LEL )LL) 8S L L a 1 |86 |608]|62L | 8 | € S 0E/9
[4 L i LSy | 0GSE | 996 | 1OV | 68¢C | <Ll | LL- | 8§ 4 I 0 I | ¥e6 | /08 | /2] | -8 £ S LE/S
2 L 1 68FP | EPSE | 9¥6 | E0F | L6 LLE | 9L S5 L -k 0 L 1£e6 | 018 | L2) 8 € g 0ty
[ i I |.8B6Fp | €G5E | S¥6 | €0V | L6C ELL § L €S iz ¥ 4 0 I | vee | 6L | Lel 8 € S LE/E
- € I I O0SPy | PGSE | 996 | 66E | 88¢ Ly | Gt 2% YA RS 0 Il Jees]o08] L2l 8 £ § 144
. € I I £6EV | EVPE | 0G6 | S6E | S8¢ { G111 eL-| 1S le |- 1 0 L y¥064 £ L2l ) -8 £ g LE/1
104 [ NON [ s34 | 1oL | NON | S34 | LOL [ NON | s34 | 104 | NON | S3d | .L.OL | NON |S3H|LOL{NON| S34 | LOL |[NON| s34 | 31vad
Hv/3ad 3d S1 Y1 VY HY HOSSISSY

6102 HV3IA FHI HO4 1HO43Y SALLIAILDY




JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE
Business 2351 2427 2403 2413 2416 2412
Active 5889 6046 6037 6040 6063 6062
Inactive 249 249 248 247 250 247
Retired 198 198 197 198 197 196
TOTAL 8697 8920 3885 8898 8926 8917
JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC
Business 2404 2413 0 0 0 0
Active 6079 6101 0 0 0 0
Inactive 244 243 0 0 0 0
Retired 194 194 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 8921 8951 0 0 0 0




6T0Z/50/60

ofiejs Buusyieo) oe

yelg/esunoy jeba/pieog

29sus9I]

[ewbuo jo sauasqe ul josloid
s9)9|dwWoD ey} sasuay

0} SNOJSUO J0U 3¢ 0} plomay

I ' 9%-v8l-9¢
995U90I| 1088920NG

610¢/61/.0

abels Bulsyieo ey

yelg/jesunog |eba/pieog

IsUdI|| [elIUl JB}e dousIadxe
BuiAyenb moje 0y ayepdn

£0:¥£:8€:0Z ASYHY pue
GE-V81-9€ aInsus2r Ajwon

610¢/91/€0

abels Buusyeo 1we4

Jels/pieog

D)o ‘I9)8|SMaN

UoeainO pue Bunayiepn

6102/8L/10

abels Buuayieo) 1084

SWElIA PUE Uospeg)y
>n_ pa2aulo) @ILUUWICD

uonoajold and
Bulujweans 1o} Maiaal sajny

swalsAs
uonda0id all4 8€:8¢:0¢

81L0¢/81/50

snje)s

{s)uosiad
alqisuodsoy

uoIs199d

uoyoy

ajeq [eniu

SWE1l NOILOV




DRAFT
RESOLUTION OF COOPERATION

to Facilitate Interstate Licensure for

Professional Engineers and Professional Surveyors

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The National Council of Examiners for Engineering and Surveying (NCEES) is a
national organization created by state licensing boards in 1920 to facilitate
professional licensing mobility and promote uniformity of the U.S. licensure
processes through services for its member licensing boards and licensees; and

The NCEES' members are the engineering and surveying licensure boards from all
50 states, the District of Columbia, Guam, Northern Mariana Islands, Puerto Rico,
and the U.S. Virgin Islands; and

The mission of NCEES is to advance licensure for engineers and surveyors in
order to safeguard the health, safety, and welfare of the public; and

The NCEES Model Law, Model Rules, and Manual of Policy and Position
Statements are publications adopted by the membership of NCEES; and

The adopted model licensure concepts within these publications set a common
standard for licensure mobility and portability among its member boards to
facilitate an efficient, streamlined, expedited administrative procedure and
approval process; and

Alignment of licensure processes and requirements is imperative to facilitate
portability of licenses between member boards of NCEES; and

Increased licensure portability aligns with govérnment initiatives to diversify
economies and support economic growth; and

In the absence of licensure portability efforts, barriers to licensure can remain in
variable state laws, rules, administrative procedures and approval processes; and

Barriers to licensure, whether percetved or real, threaten the health, safety and
welfare of the public by the potential for legislative action that erodes professional
licensing regulation and may also perpetuate or introduce unnecessary bureaucratic
processes that an applicant must undertake, which potentially could become
barriers to employment; and

It is recognized that some member boards may have challenges, such as staffing or
obtaining authority to revise statutes and rules which may impede streamlined
processes; and

The NCEES will commemorate 100 years of advancing licensure through the
licensing of professional engineers and land surveyors in 2020; therefore, be it



RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

That the following signatories agree to license a NCEES Model Law comity
applicant that meets national standards in the most expeditious manner available
within the scope of current state licensing laws and rules; and furthermore be it

That signatory boards are committed to identifying and working to remove
barriers to licensure portability and mobility which are not in the best interest of
the public and not required to fulfill the mission of safeguarding the health, safety,
and welfare of the public; and furthermore be it

That signatory boards are committed to work towards revising current licensing
laws, rules, and policies to allow for more streamlined approval processes for
NCEES Model Law applicants and other quahfylng applicants in my state or
jurisdiction; and furthermore be it '

That signatory boards are com_mlt‘ted to minimizing or eliminating unnecessary
state or jurisdiction specific licensure requirements.

The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she is the duly qualified member board representative to
serve as signatory of this Resolution of Cooperation and resolves to complete these efforts by
2020 to coincide with the 100" anniversary of NCEES at its annual meeting.



Patterson, Kathﬂn , :

From: “Ken Fuller (Basecamp) <natifications@3.basecamp.com>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 4:05 PM

To: Patterson, Kathryn '

Subject: ‘ Re: [EXT] (MBA Link} Resolution of Cooperation

Good afternoon,

The title of the proposed resolution "RESOLUTION OF COOPERATION to Facilitate interstate
Licensure for Professional Engineers and Professional Surveyors” meets NCEES' mission and
vision (which has been accepted by the member boards). However, the language in the
agreement moves beyond the mission and vision of NCEES, as well as the title of the
resolution, by extending into Global markets and portability. [f we are asking our State
Boards and our State lawmakers to tackle international portability in our laws and processes then |
believe NCEES, as a full membership, should be providing well vetted changes to our mission and
vision. | have spoken to our AG's office regarding the proposed resolution (which unilaterally
changes NCEES's mission and vision} and we will not be signing it.

However, if the intent of the resolution is to work together as member boards to recommit {o our -
mission and vision to remove barriers between member states then the language | proposed is to
that point. ' B



DRAFT

RESOLUTION OF COOPERATION

to Facilitate Interstate Licensure, mobility, for

Professional Engineers and Professional Surveyors

WHEREAS, The National Council of Examiners for Engineering and Surveying (NCEES) is a
national organization created by state licensing boards in 1920 to facilitate professional

licensing mobility and promote uniformity of the U.S. licensure processes through services for its
member licensing boards<https://ncees.org/licensing-boards/> and licensees; and

WHEREAS, The NCEES' members are the engineering and surveying licensure
boards<https://ncees.org/licensing-boards/> from all 50 states, the District of Columbia, Guam,
Northemn Mariana Islands, Puerto Rico, and the U.S. Virgin Islands; and

WHEREAS, The vision of NCEES is to provide leadership in professional licensure of engineers
and surveyors through excellence in uniform laws, licensing standards, and professional ethics
in order to safeguard the health, safety, and welfare of the public and to shape the future of
professional licensure; and '

WHEREAS, The mission of NCEES is to advance licensure for engineers and surveyors in
order to safeguard the health, safety, and welfare of the public. This mission is supported
through its member boards, board of directors, staff, board administrators, and volunteers by:
- Providing outstanding nationally normed éxamina_tioné for engineérs and surveyors

- Providing uniform model laws and model rules for adoption by member boards

- Promoting professional ethics among all engineers and surveyors

- Coordinating with domestic and international organizations to advance licensure of all
engineers and surveyors; and

WHEREAS, The NCEES will commemorate 100 years of advancing licensure through the
licensing of professional engineers and land surveyors in 2020; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, That the following signatories affirm the NCEES Vision and Mission statement are
acceptable and agree to review and advocate for revisions of our statutes and rules to reduce
barriers to mobility of interstate licensure for professional engineers and land surveyors.

Alfernative Resolution provided by Ken Fuller — State of Washington — Board of Registration for
Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors - “We do what is right all of the time”






National Council of Architectural Registration Boards NC B

Table of Cbntents

FY20 NCARB VOLUNTEER OVERVIEW ......oo it niesssresnisssasisessreessssssresssssssessssssssssrsisnanes 3
REGION 5 VOLUNTEERS ....cceeitcciimiicniitniisntictse i essnnes e s se s sas et se st esssassessnsstasssansaenssssssasanss ssasanes 4
FY20 COMMITTEES, SUBCOMMITTEES, AND WORK GROUP DESCRIPTIONS......covricerrrrerrerraneenne 7
Experience and Education CommitteeS i iiiiiiiiir i e e e 7
Examination CommITEees . ... i e e e 11
Council Related CoOmMMILEEES tiuiiiiviiieii e et e e e er e e e a e e e e ens 16
MEETING DATES. ... oottt e ittt sb sttt s e sn st e s e s sae e sa e sse e e sanesanssesaeassesasastssnssasartennns 18

WWW.NCARB.ORG 2 LET’S GO FURTHER



National Council of Architectural Registration Boards NCARDB

Fy20 NCARB VOLURNTEER OVERVIEW

Service on an NCARB committee is a rewarding way to contribute to the development of
policies that impact the licensure process and the continued protection of the public. Service
for the upcoming year begins July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. This year, President Terry
Allers appointed volunteers to the following committees, work groups, and Task Forces:

e ARE 5.0 Case Study Subcommittee s Continuing Education Evaluation
s Are 5.0 ltem Development Workgroup
Subcommittee Continuing Education Subcommittee

e Audit Committee s Credentials Committee

e Business Continuity Exam s Education Committee
Construction & Evaluation +« Examination Committee

* Business Continuity Exam Practice s Experience Committee
Management Workgroup e Futures Collaborative

* Business Continuity Exam e |Interiors Task Force
Programming & Analysis Workgroup e National Architectural Accrediting

¢ Business Continuity Exam Project Board (NAAB} Visiting Team
Development & Documentation Member
Workgroup e Policy Advisory Committee

s Business Continuity Exam Project ¢ Program Continuum Advisory
Management Workgroup Committee

e Business Continuity Exam Project s Professional Conduct Committee
Planning and Design Workgroup e Regional Leadership Committee

» Certification Alternatives Review
Team

Regional Information

Region 5 has 37 volunteers appointed to an NCARB Committee, work group or Task Force
representing 9% of all NCARB volunteers.
FY20 NCARB Volunteers by
Region 5 has volunteers serving from the
following jurisdictions:

Kansas
Montana
Nebraska
North Dakota
Oklahoma
South Dakota
Wyoming

WWW.NCARB.ORG 3 LET'S GO FURTHER



National Council of Architectural Registration Boards

REGION b VOLUNTEERS

KS Matthew Peddie -~
KS zach.sipltenberg@gm |

! Vincent Mancini

Dave Hoffman

i dhoffman@lk-

: marchitecmre.com

| vince@pld.com

Past

| President

Board of Directors

Zachary Stoltenberg

me'ggeddie@grﬁai%.gg

all.com

Member

Member |
i Y Management Group

Member

'ARE 5.0 Case Study
Subcommittee - Project

7 * ARE 5.0 Case Study

Subcommittee - Project
Development &

‘Thlnk Tank

i Rewew Team .

KS | JuanYou you@dirgroup.com | Member

MT | Charles Deese 5 crdeese@gmail.com Member

MT ; Joshua Mollenkamp ‘imoii?’@msn.com i Member
MT Elizabeth Seidel el. smdei@vahsc com EmMember

kavliss@baylissarchit

Treasurer

Contlnumg Educa’non

Evaluation Workgroup
Continuing Education

Chalr

Member | IV

Audit Commlttee

Model Law Task Force

i Documentation Group
Certlflcatlon Alternatlves

_Evaluation Workgroup
_Experience Commltteewww
Board of Directors S

Model Law Task Force

MT | Bayliss Ward :
ects.com ' National Architectural
Member = Accrediting Board (NAAB) |
,,,,,,, e Visiting Team Member
H = H
NE  Connor Griess connor griess@yaho Intern Education Committee §
______  g.com :
NE | Lenoralsom g:i’:;’;a asom@hotmai Member | Examination Committee
o T S Business Continuity Exam
i tthew. iuhn@hdyi |
NE | Matthew Kuhn matthew.kuhn@hdri i Member : Project Development &
‘ ne.com 1 : i
i e _i Documentation Workgroup
i - . ) - ARE 5.0 Case Study '
| helbyi@hotmail.co | t -
NE | Andrew Shelby Z‘S elbvi@hotmell.Lo - RLA Subcommittee - Project .- ‘
! i : . . : H
| i _ Planning & Design Group |
WWW.NCARB.ORG 4 LET’S GO FURTHER



NE

ND

Jon Wilbeck

Ricky Engebretson

Stacy Krumwiede

Leslie Hanska

David Hornbeek

H
!

jon.wilbeck@nebrask

2.0V

. Reg|ona|

rle@rieco.com

L

stacy@scgnd.com

E dhornbeek@hornbee

kbiatt.com

MBE

 Director |~

BOD

Bobbi Hepper-Olson bobbi@hepperoison.c |

! Member

Member

" lesliehanska@board | oo

_Member

MBE

Member

' Regional Leadership
{Committee

Policy Advisory Committee

Board of Directors

Education Committee

. Education Committee
Examfnation Committee

Regional Leadership
_Committee

L WY

OK

oK

OK

sD

SD

Scott Oglesby

' Caitlin Whitley
Hayes

i

| Elizabeth Windel

scogies@email.com

cwihitley-
“hayes@ahrmm.co.uk |

beth@sdg-

architecis.com

Subcommittee - Programming
& Analysis Group

5 7 . Business Continuity Exam
. Member

| Project Planning and Design

_ Workgroup

Chair

Member

ARE 5.0 Case Study
Subcommittee

ARE 5.0 Item Development

Examination Committee

Whitney Martin

| Martin.Whitney@five

markaspass@gmail.c

om

Member

Certification Alternatives
Review Team

i

SD

wy

Wy

Emily Cronbaugh

- Arne Jorgensen

David Stafford

- Martina Bello

davestafford@midco
network.com

- bellarch@zoho.com

 emily.cronbaugh@wy |

legev o E
| sjioreensen®@hawtinjo
Mg @ . : Member

| igensen.com L

oV

Chair

.. Committee

Continuing Education
‘Subcommittee

‘Business Continuity Exam
Project Development & -

i

ARE 5.0 Case Study
Subcommittee - Project

_Planning & Design Group

Member Board Executives

Cfértific’ation Klrférriatives_i 7777777777777

WWW.MCARB.ORG

LET'S GO FURTHER



| e.ninpie@centuryiel.
i net

e

i Eugene Ninnie

WY Katherine Wilson

| kwilson2582@gmail.

5 MemberContmungducatron

. !Evaluation Workgroup |
- Continuing Education

| Member | o

_CMPET Evaluation Workgroup |

WWW.NCARB.ORG &

LET'S GO FURTHER



Sh

National Council of Architectural Registration Boards NCARDB

FY20 COMPBITTEES, SUBCOMMITTEES, AND WORK GROUP DESCRIPTIONS

Experience and Education Commitiees

~ Education Committee (EDU)

Members of the Education Committee contribute to the development of programs and
initiatives impacting architectural education. Examples of initiatives include development of the
NCARB Education Standards, education alternatives for NCARB Certification, Integrated Path to
Architectural Licensure (IPAL), life-long learning, and the NCARB Award.

Volunteers shouid meet the following qualifications:
+ Be an architect, educator, licensure candidate, or Member Board Member, including
Public Member or Member Board Executive.
s Preference will be given to individuals who are participating in or have participated in
NCARB’s Architecture Experience Program (AXP), and/or have an understanding of the
education and experience requirements for licensure, be an educator, supervisor or
mentor of individuals gaining required education and experience, and a commitment to
supporting individuals pursuing a career in architecture.

Volunteer Expectations
« Willingness to collaborate in a virtua! environment {phone/online).
« This committee will hold one face-to-face meeting plus virtual calls for planning and
homework.

Continuing Education Subcommittee

Members of the Continuing Education Subcommittee contribute to the development of
continuing education related initiatives. Examples include NCARB’s Monograph program and
collaboration with the AIA to evaluate HSW content of proposed seminars and tours for their
national convention.

Volunteers should meet the following qualifications:
« Be an architect, educator, licensure candidate, Member Board Member including
Public Member or Member Board Executive.
« Volunteers should have participated in NCARB's Architecture Experience program
{AXP), and/or have an interest in the continuing education requirements for licensure
renewal, as well as the experience reguirements for initial licensure, and a commitment
to supporting life-long learning in architecture careers.

Volunteer Expectations
+ Willingness to collaborate in a virtual environment (phone/online}.

» All work by this committee will be conducted virtually.

WWW.NCARB.ORG 7 LET'S GO FURTHER



Naticnal Council of Architectural Registration Boards CARB

Continuing Education Evaluation Workgroup

Members of the Continuing Education Evaluation Workgroup will have the opportunity to
participate in continuing education programs, seminars, and courses of their choice. Upon
completion of the continuing education course, volunteers will complete an evaluation of the
course content. These evaluations will encourage dialog with providers of continuing education
to ensure the quality of available continuing education.

Interested individuals should meet the following qualifications:
* Be an architect.

Volunteer Expectations
* Willingness to collaborate in a virtual environment {phone/online).
* All work by this committee will be conducted virtually.
* Submit at least one written evaluation.

Certification Alternatives Review Team

Members of the Certification Alternatives Review Team will review portfolios prepared by
architects to support their application for NCARB Certification through alternative education
and examination requirements. This includes applicants for NCARB certification through the Tri-
National Agreement with Mexico and Canada. Review of portfolios will be performed virtually
through a work-flow process. Any required interviews will be convened through video
conferencing.

Volunteers should meet the following qualifications:
* Be an architect.
* Volunteers must have a thorough understanding of the education, experience, and
examination requirements for initial and reciprocal licensure, preferably have
participated in NCARB’s Architecture Experience program (AXP), be an educator,
supervisor or mentor of individuals gaining required education and experience, and a
commitment to supporting architects pursuing reciprocal licensure.

Volunteer Expectations:
* Willingness to collaborate in a virtual environment (phone/online).

» All work by this committee will be conducted virtually plus one in-person training.
» Individuals selected to serve on this team are likely to be reappointed for up to three
terms.

WWW.NCARB.ORG 8 LET’S GO FURTHER



National Council of Architectural Registration Boards N C B

Experience Committee (EC)

Members of the Experience Committee contribute to the development of programs and
initiatives impacting the architecture experience requirement. Examples of initiatives include
development of the Architectural Experience Program (AXP). Volunteers on the Experience
Committee also serve on the Experience Advisory Committee {EAC) which is comprised of the
EC and representatives from collateral and allied organizations.

Volunteers should meet the following qualifications:
¢ Be an architect, educator, licensure candidate, Member Board Member including
Public Member or Member Board Executive.
« Volunteers must be participating in or have participated in NCARB’s Architecture
Experience Program (AXP) and/or have an understanding of the education and
experience requirements for licensure, be a supervisor or mentor of individuals gaining
required education and experience, and a commitment to supporting individuals
pursuing a career in architecture.

Volunteer Expectations:
= Willingness to collaborate in a virtual environment (phone/online).
* In conjunction with the Experience Advisory Committee (EAC), it is anticipated that
this committee will hold one face-to-face meeting plus virtual calls for planning and
homework.

National Architectural Accrediting Board (NAAB) Visiting Team

National Architectural Accrediting Board Visiting Teams evaluate professional degree programs
in architecture against the Conditions for Accreditation established by the NAAB. Teams
conduct visits for initial candidacy, continuation of candidacy, initial accreditation, and
continuation of accreditation. Interested individuals may be nominated for consideration by the
NAAB to be included in NAAB’s roster of individuals from which the NAAB establishes
accreditation teams. Individuals accepted by the NAAB will remain on that list for a four-year
period. The NAAB is solely responsible for selecting Visiting Team members for any visit and all

- visiting teams must be confirmed by the program.

Volunteers should meet the following qualifications:
* Be an architect.
» Have an understanding of the education, experience, and examination requirements
for licensure, preferably have participated in NCARB's Architectural Experience Program
(AXP), be an educator, supervisor or mentor of individuals gaining required education
and experience and demonstrate a commitment to supporting architecture education
and individuals pursuing a career in architecture.
« The NAAB is especially interested in expanding the number of individuals fluent in
other languages, especially Spanish and French, as well as persons from traditionally
underrepresented groups.

WWW.NCARB.ORG 9 LET'S GO FURTHER



g
National Council of Architectural Registration Boards N

* Submit a resume to NCARB upon expression of interest and complete a team member
nomination form if selected for the pool.

Volunteer Expectations:
* Individuals recommended by NCARB to serve in the pool must commit to make
themselves available for NAAB Team Member Training and must be available to serve
on NAAB Visiting Teams from January to April and from September to November. The
NAAB will provide options of which visit you can participate on.
* Team visits last three to four days depending on the type of visit; generally, visits begin
on Saturday afternoons and end on Wednesdays at noon.

WWW.NCARB.ORG 10 LET'S GO FURTHER



National Council of Architectural Registration Boards NCARB

Examination Commitiees

Examination Commitiee

Members of the Examination Committee oversee the research initiatives related to the
development, delivery, and assessment of the Architect Registration Examination (ARE) for use
by all 55 licensing boards. This committee is composed of the Chairs of the ARE subcommittees
and task forces, as well as a limited number of at-large members necessary to provide insight
from the perspectives of educators, recently licensed, and the public.

Volunteers should meet the following qualifications:
+ Be an architect, educator, licensure candidate, Member Board Member including
Public Member or Member Board Executive with previous experience on an exam-
related committee or have a strong interest in the strategic direction of the ARE.

Volunteer Expectations:
» Willingness to collaborate in a virtual environment (phone/online).
e It is anticipated that this Committee will meet for three (3) two-day face-to-face
meetings during the fiscal year, as well as participate in online web meetings.
* Homework will be assigned prior to each meeting. '

ARE ltemn Writing Opportunities

In FY20, two distinct item writing opportunities will be available to interested volunteers.

1. The ARE 5.0 Item Development Subcommittee will continue its typical work of developing
content and reviewing operational items for the ongoing delivery of ARE 5.0.

2. In FY20, NCARB will begin development of separate ARE item banks that support the goal of
having items secured for the purpose of business continuity in the case of a large-scale content
breach or disclosure of operational items. The Business Continuity Exam (BCE) workgroups are
an additional item writing opportunity that includes targeting item writing to assemble a
complete exam form for each division.

Volunteers writing items have been selected to join either the ARE 5.0 Iltem Development
Subcommittee, with an assignment to one divisional working group, or a BCE Workgroup. In
either case, each workgroup focuses on one division of ARE 5.0. For both opportunities,
members will write, review, and edit items to be used in one division of the exam.

WWW.NCARB.ORG 11 LET'S GO FURTHER



National Council of Architectural Registration Boards NC A

ARE 5.0 ltem Development Subcommitiee

Members of the ARE 5.0 ltem Development Subcommittee will write, review, and edit items to
be used in divisions of the ARE 5.0. Volunteers for this Subcommittee will be assigned to one
divisional working group focusing on a division of the exam.

Volunteers should meet the following qualifications:
¢ Be an architect or related building systems engineer, and/or have architectural
content area expertise in building codes or architectural legal issues.

Volunteer Expectations:
* Willingness to collaborate in a virtual environment (phone/online).
* [t is anticipated that this subcommittee will meet for three (3) two-day face-to-face
meetings during the fiscal year, as well as participate in online web meetings,
* Homework for this subcommittee will occur before each meeting; volunteers should
expect {o spend approximately 10-12 hours on homework per week during the weeks
leading up to each meeting. Homework will also include the reviewing, editing and
creating of graphics for associated items.

Divisional work group definitions:

ARE 5.0 ltem Development Subcommittee: Practice Management Group

The Practice Management division focuses on issues related to pre-contract tasks including
negotiation, human resource management and consultant development, Content areas include
the management of architectural practice, professional ethics, fiduciary responsibilities, and the
regulations governing the practice of architecture.

ARE 5.0 ltem Development Subcommittee: Project Management Group

The Project Management division focuses on issues related to office standards, development of
project teams and overall project control of client, fee and risk management. Content areas
include the management of architectural projects including organizing principles, contract
management and consultant management.

ARE 5.0 Item Development Subcommittee: Programming & Analysis Group

The Programming & Analysis division focuses on issues related to programming, site analysis,
and zoning and code requirements. Content areas include the evaluation of project
requirements, constraints and opportunities related to the project.

ARE 5.0 Item Development Subcommittee: Project Planning & Design Group

The Project Planning & Design division focuses on issues related to the generation or evaluation
of design alternatives that synthesize environmental, cultural, behavioral, technical and
economic issues. Content areas include the preliminary design of sites and buildings.

WWW.NCARE.ORG 12 LET’S GO FURTHER



National Council of Architectural Registration Boards NCARB

ARE 5.0 Item Development Subcommittee: Project Development & Documentation Group
The Project Development & Documentation division focuses on issues related to the
development of design concepts, the evaluation of materials and technologies, selection of
appropriate construction techniques, and appropriate construction documentation. Content
areas include the integration and documentation of building systems, material selection, and
material assemblies into a project.

ARE 5.0 Item Development Subcommittee: Construction & Evaluation Group

The Construction & Evaluation division focuses on issues related to bidding and negotiation
processes, support of the construction process, and evaluation of completed projects. Content
areas include construction contract administration and post occupancy evaluation of projects, 6

Business Continuity Exam (BCE) Workgroup
Members of each workgroup will write and edit new items and assemble a pilot form for their
division to ensure business continuity of the exam in the case of a large content disclosure.

Volunteers should meet the foilowing qualifications:
 Be an architect or related building systems engineer, and/or have architectural
content area expertise in building codes or architectural legal issues.

Volunteer Expectations:
» It is anticipated that each workgroup will meet for two (2) two-day face-to-face
meetings in the spring, as well as participate in online web meetings.
« Volunteers selected for a workgroup are likely to be reappointed for a second term.
* Homework for each workgroup will occur before each meeting; volunteers should
expect to spend approximately 10-12 hours on homework per week during the weeks
leading up to each meeting. Homework will include the creating, editing, and review of
graphics.

Divisional workgroup definitions:

Practice Management Workgroup

The Practice Management division focuses on issues related to pre-contract tasks including
negotiation, human resource management and consultant development. Content areas include
the management of architectural practice, professional ethics, fiduciary responsibilities, and the
regulations governing the practice of architecture,

Project Management Workgroup

The Project Management division focuses on issues related to office standards, development of
project teams and overall project control of client, fee and risk management. Content areas
include the management of architectural projects including organizing principles, contract
management and consultant management.

WWW.NCARB.ORG 13 LET'S GO FURTHER



National Council of Architectural Registration Boards CARB

Programming & Analysis Workgroup

The Programming & Analysis division focuses on issues related to programming, site analysis,
and zoning & code requirements. Content areas include the evaluation of project requirements,
constraints and opportunities related to the project.

Project Planning & Design Workgroup

The Project Planning & Design division focuses on issues related to the generation or evaluation
of design alternatives that synthesize environmental, cultural, behavioral, technical and
economic issues. Content areas include the preliminary design of sites and buildings.

Project Development & Documentation Workgroup

The Project Development & Documentation division focuses on issues related to the
development of design concepts, the evaluation of materials and technologies, sefection of
appropriate construction techniques, and appropriate construction documentation. Content
areas include the integration and documentation of building systems, material selection, and
material assembles into a project.

Construction & Evaluation Workgroup

The Construction & Evaluation division focuses on issues related to bidding and negotiation
processes, support of the construction process, and evaluation of completed projects. Content
areas include construction contract administration and post occupancy evaluation of projects.

ARE 5.0 Case Study Subcommittee

Members of the ARE 5.0 Case Study Subcommittee will create, review, and edit the case study
scenarios and resource documents used in each division of ARE 5.0. Volunteers for this
subcommittee will be assigned to one divisiocnal working group fecusing on a division of the
exam.

Volunteers should meet the following qualifications:
* Be an architect or related building systems engineer, and/or have architectural
content area expertise in building codes or architectural legal issues.

Volunteer Expectations:
¢ Willingness to collaborate in a virtual environment {phone/online).
* |t is anticipated that this subcommittee will meet for two {2) two-day face-to-face
meetings in the fall, as well as participate in online web meetings.
* Homework for this Subcommittee will occur before the meeting; volunteers should
expect to spend approximately 5-7 hours on homework per week during the weeks
leading up to each meeting. Homework will include the review of graphics, coordination
of resources, and editing of existing case study resources.

WWW.NCARB.ORG 14 LET'S GO FURTHER



National Council of Architectural Registration Boards ARB

Divisional workgroup definitions:

ARE 5.0 Case Study Subcommittee: Practice Management Group

The Practice Management division focuses on issues related to pre-contract tasks including
negotiation, human resource management and consultant development. Content areas include
the management of architectural practice, professional ethics, fiduciary responsibilities, and the
regulations governing the practice of architecture.

ARE 5.0 Case Study Subcommittee: Project Management Group

The Project Management division focuses on issues related to office standards, development of
project teams and overall project control of client, fee and risk management. Content areas
include the management of architectural projects including organizing principles, contract
management and consultant management.

ARE 5.0 Case Study Subcommittee: Programming & Analysis Group

The Programming & Analysis division focuses on issues related to programming, site analysis,
and zoning and code requirements. Content areas include the evaluation of project
requirements, constraints and opportunities related to the project.

ARE 5.0 Case Study Subcommittee: Project Planning & Design Group

The Project Planning & Design division focuses on issues related to the generation or evaluation
of design alternatives that synthesize environmental, cultural, behavioral, technical and
economic issues. Content areas include the preliminary design of sites and buildings. 8

ARE 5.0 Case Study Subcommittee: Project Development & Documentation Group

The Project Development & Documentation division focuses on issues related to the
development of design concepts, the evaluation of materials and technologies, selection of
appropriate construction techniques, and appropriate construction documentation. Content
areas include the integration and documentation of building systems, material selection, and
material assemblies into a project.

ARE 5.0 Case Study Subcommittee: Construction & Evaluation Group

The Construction & Evaluation division focuses on issues related to bidding and negotiation
processes, support of the construction process, and evaluation of completed projects. Content
areas include construction contract administration and post occupancy evaluation of projects.

WWW.NCARB.ORG 15 LET’S GO FURTHER



National Council of Architectural Registration Boards NCARB

Council Related Commitiees

Credentials Committee

Members of the Credentials Committee oversee the nomination and election process for
positions on the Board of Directors, verify candidate qualifications for office, examine and verify
Voting Delegate credentials, report to the membership regarding quorum at the Annual
Business Meeting, and tabulate and report election results to the President/ Chair of the Board.

Volunteers should meet the following qualifications:
* Members must be sitting Member Board Members (architect and public members)
and/or Member Board Executives.
* Attendance at the June 2019 Annual Business Meeting {ABM) is required.

Volunteer Expectations:
¢ Willingness to collaborate in a virtual environment {phone/online}.
* |t is anticipated that this Committee will have one (1) to two (2) in-person meeting
during the 2019 Annual Business Meeting, as well as participate in up to five {5} virtual
meetings. Homework will be assigned prior to each meeting.

Member Board Executives Committee (MBEC)

Members of the Member Board Executives Committee consider issues of concern to the
licensing boards and Member Board Executives, develop the agenda for the Spring MBE
Workshop, and serve as a focus group for the Board of Directors and Council staff.

Volunteers should meet the following qualifications:
* Be employed by a licensing board as an Executive or in an Assistant/Associate
Executive position.

Volunteer Expectations:
* Volunteers on this committee will collaborate in a virtual environment {phone/online)

and staff will provide training as needed.
* [t is anticipated that this committee will meet for planning/homework calls, hold one
face-to-face meetings in the fall and attend the Spring MBE Workshop.

Policy Advisory Committee (PAC)
The Policy Advisory Committee reviews proposed resolutions and special publications as
directed by the Board of Directors for impact and consistency with Council policies and
programs.
Interested individuals should meet the following qualifications:

+ Be the chair of one of NCARB’s 6 regions, Member Board Executive, or Public Member.,

» Volunteers should have an understanding of NCARB’s bylaws, certification
requirements, legislative guidelines, model law and rules of conduct.

WWW.NCARB.ORG 16 LET’S GO FURTHER



National Council of Architectural Registration Boards NCARB

Volunteer Expectations:
» Willingness to collaborate in a virtual environment {phone/online).
* It is anticipated that this committee will meet for planning/homework calls plus up to
two face-to-face meetings.

Professional Conduct Committee {PCC)

Members of the Professional Conduct Committee oversee the development, assessment,
application and adjudication of Council policies and practices relating to the professional
conduct of Record and Certificate holders using Council services.

Volunteers should meet the following qualifications:
* Be an architect, Member Board Member including Public Member or Member Board

Executive Committee.

« Have an interest in Council certification requirements, and the statutes, rules and
regulations of their jurisdiction.

» Have an interest in the architectural experience, education, examination and practice
requirements of their jurisdiction.

Volunteer Expectations:
* Willingness to collaborate in a virtual environment {phone/online).
« it is anticipated that this committee will hold one face-to-face meeting (more face to
face meetings may be scheduled if required) plus virtual calls for planning, assignments,
and case review as needed.

WWW.N.CARB.ORG ‘ 17 LET'S GO FURTHER



National Council of Architectural Registration Boards CARB

MEETING DATES

For meeting dates and locations, please visit the calendar available on the Member Board
LCommunity.

The following committees will be meeting at the Committee Summit, December 6 — 7 in
Oklahoma City:

s Futures Coliaborative
Examination Committee
Policy Advisory Committee
Education Committee
Re-Think Tank

s Think Tank

+ Experience Committee

WWW.NCARB.ORG 18 LET'S GO FURTHER



NCEES recognizes long-standing service

NCEES recently honored nine individuals for their dedicated service to the organization and the engineering and
surveying professions. The 2019 NCEES service award winners are

B Howard Harclerode Il, PE, member of the Maryland State Board for Professional Engineers, who received
" the Distinguished Service Award with Special Commendation

B Gary Thompson, PLS, emeritus member of the North Carclina Board of Examiners for Engineers and
Surveyors, who received the Distinguished Service Award with Special Commendation

B Michael Conzett, PE, emeritus member of the Nebraska Board of Engineers and Architects, who received
the Distinguished Service Award

B David Widmer, PL.S., emeritus member of the Pennsylvania State Registration Board for Professional
Engineers, Land Surveydrs, and Geologists, who received the Distinguished Service Award

M John Greenhalge, executive director of the Ohio State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and
Surveyors, who received the Meritorious Service Award

David Johnston, Ph.D,, PE., of North Caroline, who received the Distinguished Examination Service Award

B George Murgel, Ph.D., PE., member of the Idaho Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land
Surveyors, who received the Distinguished Examination Service Award

B Charles Prewitt, PE,, of Louisiana, who was posthumously honored with the Distinguished Examination

Service Award

B Sonja Sparks, PL.S., of Wyoming, who received the Distinguished Examination Service Award

The winners were honored at the NCEES annual meeting, held August 14-17, 2019, in Washington, D.C.



IN THIS ISSUE:

COMMUNITY-FOCUSED FUTURE

We are supporting our community through the expansion
of committees, ongoing participation in collateral activities,
training events, and preparing for the next Analysis of the
Practice of Architecture.

READ THE MESSAGE FROM THE CEO @

REFRESHED STRATEGIC PLAN

Cur refreshed Strategic Plan provides a framework to
introduce opportunities for continuous quality improvement,
growth, and transforration over the next five to seven years.

READ THE STRATEGIC PLAN @& NCARB's Second Vice President, Alfred Vidaurri led one of the brainstorms on
T mmmmmm——— future-focused ideas during training sessions at the 2019 ABM.

PROMOTING REASONABLE REGULATION
NCARB is a founding member of the Alliance for Responsible
Professional Licensing {ARPL), a new caalition of national
assaciations that represent complex professions.

READ DEPARTMENT UPDATES @ ’// // //




MESSAGE
FROM THE CEO

Dear Colleagues,

From the buzz generated by our double-booth presence in early-June at the AlA Conference
on Architecture {A'%) in Las Vegas, to the shared histories of our efforts and aur volunteers at
late-June’s Centennial Annual Business Meeting (ABM), along with the diverse perspectives of
participants at july's historic Accreditation Review Forum {ARForumi9), the seemingly obvious
concept of “community” continually showed its complex nature.

* A steady stream of licensure candidates, architectural media, current and former volunteers,
and architects seeking updates kept staff and leadership on their feet and pulling out
resources to inform the architectural community at the Las Vegas Convention Center.

* Our ABM keynoter, Pulitzer Prize laureate Thomas Friedman, challenged attendees to
remain unfazed in “the age of accelerations” by doubling down on the fundamentals that
distinguish humans from technology. Whether the role is regulator, architect, or citizen,
Friedman posits that participating in the community is what will keep us optimistic and
capable of coping with change as a constant factor.

* At the ARForumi9, stresses on the capacity and potential of architectural education pushed
attendees inte big discussians on opportunities and roles, and specific discussions on
process, all the while emphasizing the necessity of community as a common goal.

At the dawn of NCARB's second century, we are energized by the work ahead in sustaining
our commitment to community. Our leadership is providing vision, our members are
providing challenges, and our staff are designing approaches—assuring that “community”
is constantly informing our perspective. We are expanding our “experience advisory
cemmittee” concept to invite the collateral community to address the entire NCARB
portfolio in a new “Licensure Forum” to be chaired by Immediate Past President David
Hoffman. We are convening the chairs of our major committees as a super-committee,
chaired by First Vice President/President-elect Bob Calvani, charged with seeing how our
programming efforts complement and inform each other.

President Terry Allers and NCARB staff are meeting in early-August with the community
of licensing advisors at our biennial Licensing Advisors Summit (LAS). In this arena, our _ S
effarts have incorparated launching and sustaining virtual communities, convening these S Jng Vegas, NV
communities based on geography, and doing the necessary informational and accountability e s
. . 0 g . * NAAB ACCREDI:

engagements at the LAS. This is true community-building, as we emphasize the role of REVIEW FBRG

advisors as mentors, instructors, and role models. T e B o

Ju | Chicago, IL -

All of these community-focused activities, and the dozens of other volunteer and staff
efforts underway wilt lay the foundation for our next Analysis of the Practice of Architecture.
The analysis will include initial data gathering and planning in the coming year, followed by a
full-scale data collection effort that attempts to capture a snapshot of architectural practice
and its related perspactives, including those of architects, students, educators, and licensure
candidates. We anticipate new tools to better achieve demagraphic diversity and findings
that wilt deliver a solid basis for evolving our regulatory tooltkit, enabling us to better serve
the communities we support.

Michael ). Armstrong
Chief Executive Officer

2 | JUNE/JULY 2019




| _RECENT EVENTS |
 EXECUTIVE OUTREACH

AIA CONFERENCE ON ARCHITECTURE
s At A19, President Allers and CEO Armstrong met with related organlzatlons
and members of the archatec’tural media.

_'NAAB ACCREDITAT[ON REVIEW FORUM

+ The'FY20 BOD, Past President Erny, and:CEQ: Armstrong attended the
‘National Architectural Accred|t|ng Board [NAAB) Accn edltatlon Review
Forum {ARForunﬂ9)

OUTREACH & COLLABORATION

COLLATERAL ENGAGEMENT

» June 6-8 | AIA Conference on Architecture
» June 11} NCARB/NAAB Quarterly Meeting
‘ « July 18 | AIAS Grassroots Conference
e July 24-26 | NAAB Accreditation Review Forum
» July 27 | FARB Leadership Conference

CONFERENCES

s AIA Conference on Architecture, Las Vegas, NV

= American School Counselor Association (ASCA)
Annual Conference, Boston, MA

53/ /// I,

FUNE/JULY 2019 | 3
T

Sl

AT
R



The latest iteration of the NCARB Strategic Plan was

unveiled at the 2019 Centennial Annual Business Meeting
" to encourage strategic thinking at the Member Board
“level. ABM participants also-engaged in-a “One New Idea”
exercise with their jurisdictional peers to explore how

- _boards might attempt a fresh.approach at pursuing their

“-mmitssion. The formal presentation of the plan was a-high
point of the-meeting’s first day, with the entire series of

" plenary presentations designed s a strategic focus on

“the future, ineluding a keynote from Thomas. Friedman, a
setof challenges to consider put forward by the Futures
‘Collaborafive, and-the “One Néw | idea” breakout sessions.

Our refreshed Strategic Plan's goals will shape NCARB's

' :ﬂreports Board meeting priorities, employee performance

‘reviews, and work plans. Explore the new Strateglc Plan and
: ﬁlts user gmde R :

' -0_ ANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT &

. retrea_t on J.uly.30_. Our team of brand ambassadors -

" designed the morning session, featuring-a series of tabletop '_

exercises testing each others knowledge of NCARB
_ prograrns the Strateg:c Plan data frorn the 2019 NCARB

-Cli.Sl.‘rIl.'JutIDﬂ ‘of food and othel fife- changlng ald o those -_ﬁ -
in need, Organlzed by the Quality of Life Comnittee, the

- entire staff divided up int6 two teams in charge of filling
“: packets of dried food that. would provide 10,000 meals to
“dlisaster- |mpacted communltxes arounid, the world.”

. At our off-site event, CEQ Armstrong annou_nced anew,
joint initiative for the combined brand ambassadors and
Quility of Life Committee focused on organizational.
helth,including: tools to encourage empowerment and
inclumon ' : S

The staff hosted P|e5|dent Allers and Fn st V|ce Pres;dent/

' President-elect Calvani fora fiscal year kick-off in early-July.
President Allers conducted round robin sessions with edch:

staff department before hosting an ice crean social for

- "NCARB staff alongs_lcle First Vice President Calva_nl.

JUNE/JULY 2019

* NCARS. i eollsboration with liEer'lslng beard, alltates . |
the leensura'snd credantialing of architect: to fratect
* - the health, safiity, and welfare of the pubil

[ ]
NCARE

STRATEGIC

g
Cepandmach -
and impact

{1 Awarenessin Future-focused
the Architecture m&ﬁ@aﬁ% Research and
b

Casmrtunity I Development

'S GO FURTHER

ET

L

SENIOR QFFICER AND EXECUTIVE

OFFICE ENG. G MENT S S
The FY20 Board of D|rectors along W|th At Large Delegate- S

' FY18 Presndent Greg Erny, CEQ Armstrong, and Vice

efice + Educatson Harry. Falconer. attencled;‘
i (ARFoRIMI9), hosted.: by

_-the Natzonal Archltectural Accrediting Board { (NAAB), for a
historic meeting with the boards of directors fromiall five- -
“national architectusal organizations to discuss the futuire
" of accredited education. Also in-attendance were NCARB 5
"~ delegites to the ARFaruml9 Steering Committee, including -
- Past President Kristine Annexstad Harding, David Cronrath; -
“and: Alistair Stokes NCARB representativis on the NAAB :

- Board inciude NAAB President-elect Barbara Sestak; forrner‘

NCARB Pres;dent Da e McKznney, and Jeanne Jackson

- URY20 Ptemdent Al lers and First Vice Presldent Calvanl s 3

attended the opening ntght plenary of the American

: Institute of Architécture Students (AIAS) Grasstoots
Conference: President Allers was iriterviewed onstage

by formier NCARB President Dennis S, Ward, who s :
completing his term as the NCARB Liaison to the AIAS;- :
Board of D;rectors

While'in DC, First Vice’ Premdent Calvanl met w:th CEO' -8
Armstreng to'discuss the roles and responsibilities of o

. the First Vice Premdent/Pres;dent elect and fulure
- "Council opportunmes . ot




g

THIS MONTH'S FEED

@archinect

@NCARB is studying how technology and shifts in
practice could impact the future of licensure,
ArCNSt.eo/ 2YBIZWY.

| @Farah_Arch

@NCARB, | loved your display at @AlANational’s
#AIAIDCon! #AREs #licensure #NCARB

®gilmcarchitects

Honored to be a part of the 2019
Accreditation Review Forum this week
and its Steering Committee for the
year. Boards of the five architecture
collateral arganizations—ACSA, AlA,
AIAS, NAAB, and NCARB—worked
together to advance architectural
education, discipline, and the profession
as a whole. #manyvoices #ARForumI®
#studyarchitecture #2020 #ACSA #AIA
HAIAS #NAAB #NCARB

" @laurenpsherman

We're super proud of Cayce who's just finished all six
of his @NCARB #ARES exams! #partyhats
@SLAMcollab

" @SaraYerkesi

ICC congratulates CEO Michael Armstreng, Board
of Directars, and staff on NCARB's Centerinial
Celebration! @IntlCodeCouncil @ICC_GR @NCARS

@Bloggerfitz

Kudos @NCARB for supporting licensure and
engagement. “Henestly, | was totally confused about
the difference between the NAAB, AlA, and NCARB.
But the class had a clear message: go to NCARB if
you want to be a licensed architect.”

JOIN THE CONVERSATION

ON-SOCIAL MEDIA!

00000



NCARB

NCARB IN ACTION
KEEP UP WITH WHAT'S NEW

NCARB IN THE PRESS

; s Architect's Newspaper: NCARB figures show number of
i ey architects continues to grow

NEAKREE fignres slow tmbor of

;ar.:h.i.!c_d:; CorntEmbe s da pon « YAF Connection Magazine: The Future Path to Li

]l!’:wﬁﬂﬁllﬂﬁlﬁ mspm -

SACE O AMNH GOEFLATORE  FRIOTE AR

s Fort Dodge Messenger: Allers inaugurated as president,
of NCARB

RECENT NEWS

» NCARB Explores Trends Shaping the Future of -
Architecture and Licensure

» Updates to NCARB's Continuing Education Program
* NCARB Unveils Traveling Centennial Exhibition at AIA

» Number of U.S. Architects Continues to Rise

TOP BLOG POSTS

° Get to Know 20 CARB President Terry L. Allers

* How to Improve Diversity on Architecture Licensing
Boards



NCARB

NCARB CULTURE
ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT & OFFICE LIFE

ALL STAFF RETREAT

NCARB ernployees had the opportunity to learn about one another through
a game of “human bingo,” as well as a group puzzle related to the refreshed
Strategic Plan.

CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY

During the July off-site retreat, staff prepared over 10,000 meal packets for the
international relief organization Rise Against Hunger.

ICE CREAM SOCIAL

NCARRB staff met with President Allers and Vice Presldent Calvani at the lce Cream
Social in July.

~ SPOTLIGHT
NCARB \/OLUI\ TEER L| Ren,

During a professional practice class in-college, Li-Ren wwd!y

remembers the message his pro

to NCARB if you want to be a licer _ !

“years later, he began hispath to lic ame. 3 5. Organizie | Ren. “This’ AdVP”tU“’ has mad me
NCARB updates, tuo[;, and essential résources- Wing learn more than \ thouﬂht I 'would, and because of that, |

him to explore opportunities that would further his would like to encourage more' young professionals to join.”
experience as an dIChITE‘Ct including vnlunteerlsm ' '

Through his commitment to giving back to the community,

Ren has gone on to become a membei of the 2019 Re-Think
Tank and Licensing Advisors Co as well as chair of

the AIA|DC Asian American Designers Ulnon




learnall about the projects, collaboraﬁona, initiatives, and events thaf the seven NCARB depal’tlﬂeﬂta J

“have atcomplished or focused on ‘this morith.

ADMINISTRATION

FINANCIAL PLANNING

o Prepared a final draft of the FY20 budget, approved by
the FY20 Board of Directors at the post-ABM Board
meeting in Washington, DC.

o Partnered with Second Vice President Alfred Vidaurri and
CEO Armstrong to conduct a virtual treasurer orientation
for incoming Treasurer Bayliss Ward.

APPROVED TEST PREP PROVIDERS

» Supported the Test Prep Review Committee in
completing the review of three new submissions from
test prep providers.

8 |JUNE/JULY 2019

COUNCIL RELATIONS

ALLIANCE FOR RESPONSIBLE

PROFESSIONAL LICENSING

= Officially launched the Alliance for Responsible.
Professional Licensing (ARPL}—a coalition of national
associations that represents highly complex, technical
professions and their national licensing boards.

¢ ARPL has been created to ensure a unified voice in
the growing debate around the appropriate level of
licensure for professions and occupations.

* It is composed of the American Institute of Architects
{AlA), American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(AICPA}, the American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE),
the Council of Landscape Architectural Registration
Boards (CLARB), the National Association of State
Boards of Accountancy {NASBA), NCARB, the National
Society of Professional Engineers {NSPE), and the
Naticnal Council of Examiners for Engineering and
Surveying {NCEES).




COUNCIL RELATIONS

CONTINUED

COLLATERAL ENGAGEMENT AND OUTREACH

» Hosted the Nevada State Board of Architecture, Interior
Design and Residential Design and the NAAB at the
NCARB booth during A19 to facilitate discussions
with candidates.

Met with the National Organization of Minority
Architects (NOMA) President Kimberly Dowdell and
NOMA board member Antcine Bryant to discuss future
collaboration opportunities between the

two organizations.

Assisted the North Carolina Board of Architecture

to review laws and regulations pertaining to joint
architecture and interior design licensing boards from a
regional and national perspective.

Presented at the 2019 AIA State and Local Government
Network Conference on NCARB's advocacy efforts and
provided an update on upcoming changes to NCARB's
Model Law and Regulations.

MEMBER BOARD SERVICES

 Hosted a webinar for Member Board Executives on
the Continuing Education (CE) Auditing Tool. NCARB is
providing this new tool as a resource for Member Boards
to help alleviate the administrative burden of conducting
annual audits of continuing education credits.

Worked with Rhode Island, Guam, Puerte Rico, Missouri,
Nebraska, and Pennsylvania to review NCARB programs
and update licensing requirements. Member Board
Executives are encouraged to contact the Council
Relations team as rules change so that we have accurate
and up-to-date information in our records.

Supported President Allers with all appointrnents for
FY20. Information on committee appointments and

charges can be found on the Member Board Community.
Please contact the Council Relations team with questions

about appointments, charges, or meeting dates.

CUSTOMER RELATIONS

CUSTOMER AND MEMBER BOARD SUPPORT

* Evaluated two Record holders for the NCARB Certificate
via the Tri-National Mutual Recognition Agreement (MRA)
path. Both will receive the NCARB Certificate to facilitate
licensure in Canada and the U.S.

+ Supported Guam and |daho's board staff with updating
and reporting to the Disciplinary Database.

o Presented the 2019 Centennial Annual Business Meeting
“Back to Basics” workshop on the NCARB Certificate.

» Partnered with the Marketing & Communications team
to develop enhancements to the “Contact Us” page on
NCARB’s website.

COLLATERAL ENGAGEMENT
AND OUTREACH

e Participated in Council outreach activities, including an
AIAS Grassroots conference in Washington, DC, and the
NCARB exhibit booth at A9 in Las Vegas.

» Served on an ethics panel at A19.

» Hosted staff from CLARB in Washington, DC, to foster
collaboration and share best practices.

NCARB's Mernber Board Members and Executives participated in the
“Back to Basics” warkshop.




Vi

EXAMINATION

OUTREACH

» Supported outreach efforts and educational programs at
A9 and the NCARB Centennial Annual Business Meeting.

EXAM UPDATES

+ Completed initial testing of exam delivery enhancements
planned for release later this fall. Changes will include
better support for candidates with visual impairments, as
well as other delivery improvements.

COMMITTEE WORK

» FY19 Forms Assembly Subcommittee completed its
efforts and have approved the exam forms to be released
this upcoming fall.

» FY20 committee efforts have begun with both the
Case Study Subcommittee and itern Development
Subcommittee, kicking off the year with training and
initial homework assignments. :

Manger of Examination Michael Yates shows a licensure
condidate the ARE 5.0 Demonstration Exam at the 2019 AIA
Conference on Architecture in Las Vegas.

I,

10

BB

| JUNE/JULY 2019

EXPERIENCE + EDUCATION

CUSTOMER SUPPORT

* Facilitated Tri-National MRA interviews for two applicants
from Mexico seeking NCARB certification and licensure
in Canada. Both applicants successfully completed
all requirernents.

e Attended A9 Sessions relevant to NCARB programs and
staffed the NCARB exhibit booth, meeting face-to-face
with Record holders.

COLLATERAL ENGAGEMENT

» Collaborated with ACSA on research related to new
program oppertunities to support professional
practice educators.

» Participated in a panel discussion on opportunities for
engagement with community colleges at the Coalition
of Community College Architecture Programs (CCCAP)
Annual Meeting,

o Attended American School Counselor Association {ASCA)
Annual Conference to inform pre-college educators about
the profession of architecture.

o Participated in a panel discussion, collateral engagement
oppottunities, and staffed NCARB booth at AIAS
Grassroots, and recruited prospective architect
licensing advisors.

TRAINING EVENTS

* Prepared to host 280 attendees at LAS in Minneapolis,
from August 1-3.

o Prepared to host 14 educators at NCARB Scholars in
Professional Practice event, from August 8-10, in
Hartford, Connecticut.

= Facilitated board of directors’ of all collateral organizations
in preparation for ARForumig,

CONTINUING EDUCATION

« Deployed major updates to the monograph program—in
effect September 1—to bring it into alignment with current
AlA Continuing Education {CE) standards, and began the
sunset of long-formatted monograph products, including
hard copies and digital monographs, which will remain
available for reference, but not for CE credit.




I

INFORMATION
SYSTEMS

MCARB SYSTEMS DISASTER RECOVERY

» Drafted a Disaster Recovery “RunBook” for NCARB's
critical systems. The document includes procedures on
how to address outages and identifies the pricrities and
instructions on who and when to contact key personnel
at NCARB. The “RunBook” is a living document and will
continue to evolve.

FOREIGN ARCHITECT PATH
TO CERTIFICATION

» Updated system functionality to enable the issuance of
an NCARB Certificate to architects licensed in Mexico
who have been approved for certification via the Tri-
National MRA path.

R

NC

T
RB

MARKETING
& COMMUNICATIONS

CENTEMNNIAL

» Launched the full Centennial exhibit at A9 in Las
Vegas. The exhibit was also on display at NCARB's ABM
in Washington, DC.

 Launched final section of the Centennial website,
featuring ways NCARB is positioning for the future.

o Led marketing and branding support for the
Centennial ABM.

o Distributed the 2019 NCARB by the Numbers at the
ABM, featuring a 100-year look back and data on the
public’s perception of architects.

¢ Launched the 2019 NCARB by the Numbers jnteractive,
microsite, featuring the latest analysis of trends on the
path to licensure, equity and diversity in the profession,
and more.

COMMURNICATION UPDATES
» Updated NCARB's program guidelines to reflect the
new mission statement, as well as cther edits.

e Began its “Lifecycle Communications” initiative
to holistically review and refresh cormmunications
throughout a customer's career.

s Published a press release on NCARB's future-
focused initiatives.

PLANNING AND SUPPORT

» Participated in a team strategic planning retreat to
review upcoming events and initiatives.

» Collaborated with the E+E department to prepare for,
and prommote, the upcoming 2019 LAS.

s Supported the E+E department as they prepared
for the upcoming NCARB Scholars in Professional
Practice event.

_‘ Wﬁiﬁm‘ “f“_‘.,g'ﬂ\’jr"u?" I .‘}.h TS Sy AR LR e




Celebrating 100 §

years of protecting
the health, safety, and
welfare of the public.

1401 H Street, NW §

Suite 500 &

Washington, DC 20005
202/783-6500 |
WWW.NCARB.ORG & 4

Introducing the Alliance for Responsible Professional Licensing
Insights From the NCARB Futures Collaborative . ..ccooo
Continuing Education Audit Tool Webinar ... s
Customer Relations Representatives .
Welcome New Member Board Members and Executwes
Upcoming Meetings

RS PR UV O B O

Introducing the Alliance for Responsible Professional Licensing
We are very pleased to announce that the National Council of Architectural Registration Boards
(NCARB) is one of the founding members of the Alliance for Responsible Professional Licensing
{ARPL)—a coalition of national associations that represents highly complex, technical professicns
and their national licensing boards.

ARPL has been created to ensure that a unified voice for advanced professions is present and
heard in the debate around the appropriate level of licensure for professions and occupations. As
many of you know, lawmakers around the country have proposed legislation that would weaken or
even eliminate occupational licensing laws. While these proposals may not intentionally target our
profession, we are at risk of being swept up in overly broad legislation.

This is why it is critical that advanced professions, like ours, band together to make sure we are
effectively communicating the importance of professional licensing and what's at risk if licensing
taws are weakened.

What Will ARPL Do?
ARPL's overarching goal is to educate policymakers and the public on the importance of—and
the need to maintain—clear, responsible licensing standards within our professions.

Specifically, ARPL will drive a coordinated, national communications and engagement
strategy to:

» Inject its perspective into media coverage on the issue
» Ensure that advanced professions are at the table in forums where the issue is being discussed

» Provide messages, tools, and materials to help individual state organizations and
complement their own activities on the issue

The formation of the alliance reflects mutual interest between regulatory organizations
and their professional society counterparts in making the case for reasonable regulation.
Although the regulatory associations’ shared mission is the protection of the public, and
the professional societies are the voices of their respective professions, recent trends and



NCARB

Fast Facts B Volume 23, Issue 7 & July 2019

challenges in the regulatory and legislative environment have called for these groups to
proactively engage together in the narrative around the importance of reasonable regulation
and licensing. In addition to the American Institute of Architects and NCARB, members of
the ARPL also include the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the American
Society of Civil Engineers, the Council of Landscape Architectural Registration Boards, the
National Association of State Boards of Accountancy, the National Society of Professional
Engineers, and the National Council of Examiners for Engineering and Surveying.

Much more information will be coming in the following weeks, including communications
tools and ideas to help you organize and communicate around the issue in your state.

In the meantime, we encourage you to explore the new ARPL website & to learn more. Please
contact Assistant Vice President, Advocacy and External Engagement, Marta Zaniewski at
mzaniewski@ncarb.org & if you have any questions or would tike additional information.

Insights From the NCARB Futures Collaborative

In 2017, Past President Kristine Annexstad Harding established the Futures Collaborative to
explore challenges and opportunities facing the profession. Composed of leading architects,
experts in emerging technologies, and Member Board Members, the collaborative’s members
have met with innovators in the architecture, engineering, and construction {AEC) field to
understand trends that could transform the way NCARB helps facilitate the licensing and
credentialing of architects.

The Futures Collaborative will continue its work throughout 2019 and beyond. The group
will take a closer look at how trends in sustainable and resilient design are impacting the
profession, and then recommend charges to NCARB’s committees, which shape everything
from architectural education, experience, and examination, to the organization’s policies and
standards.

Learn more about the work & that the Futures Collaborative has been doing. For questions
related to the collaborative, please email Council Relations at council-relations@ncarb.org =.

Explore the other FY20 committees and their charges on the Member Board Community &

Continuing Education Audit Tool Webinar

Earlier this month, NCARB hosted a webinar that provided an overview and demonstration of
a Continuing Education (CE) Audit Tool currently in development. NCARB is partnering with
CE Broker, a trusted platform in the industry that has experience working with regulatory
boards, to develop the tool. The CE Audit Tool would reduce administrative burdens for
Member Boards when auditing continuing education hours for licensees. A recording of the



Fast Facts B Volume 23, Issue 7 # July 2019

webinar is now available on the Member Board Community @. For questions related to this
effort, please email Council Relations at council-relations@ncarb.org &.

Customer Relations Representatives

In an effort to continuously enhance services for our Member Boards and Member Board
Executives (MBEs), NCARB's Customer Relations Department is now providing dedicated
points of contact for MBEs, MBEs can contact their respective Customer Relations
representative with any questions related to Council Records, Transmittals, and ARE
candidates. Please review the contact information below to see who is assigned to your
jurisdiction.

Casandra Walker, Assistant Vice President, Customer Relations {cwalker@ncarb.org =)

» Alabama, Alaska, California, Colorado, Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia,
lllinois, Indiana, lowa, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, South Caroling, Texas, Vermont, the U.S. Virgin
Islands, Virginia, and West Virginia.

Katrina Humphrey, Manager, Customer Relations (khumphrey@ncarb.org &)

» Arizona, Arkansas, Connecticut, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Massachusetts, Mississippi, Misscuri, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New
York, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Tennessee, Utah,
Washington, Wisconsin, and Wyoming.

Danielle Brokenborough, Program Specialist, Customer Relations (dbrokenborough@ncarb.org &)

+ Support related to the disciplinary database, including assistance with entering disciplinary
data, updating current or historical records, and training.

Welcome New Member Board Members and Executives
We'd like to introduce the following new Member Board Members and Executives:

e Cedric Cruz joined the Guam Board of Registration for Professional Engineers, Architects
and Land Surveyors as an architect member.

» Masoud Teimoury joined the Guam Board of Registration for Professional Engineers,
Architects and Land Surveyors board as an engineer member.

e Vincent Arriola, joined the Guam Board of Registration for Professional Engineers,
Architects and Land Surveyors as their director of public works.

» Debora Campbell joined the Colorado State Board of Licensure for Architects, Professional
Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors as a public member.

¢ Timothy Hayashi joined the Colorado State Board of Licensure for Architects, Professional
Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors as an architect member.



Fast Facts & Volume 23, Issue 7 & July 2019

¢ Kayce Keane joined the Colorado State Board of Licensure for Architects, Professional
Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors as a land surveyor member.

* Miro Kovacevic joined the Colorado State Board of Licensure for Architects, Professional
Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors as a public member.

* Stephen Powell joined the Colorado State Board of Licensure for Architects, Professional
Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors as an architect member.

» Matthew Keigan joined the Massachusetts Board of Registration of Architects as their new
executive director.

Upcoming Meetings

Please be sure to mark your calendars for the upcoming events:

o NCARB Board of Directors Meeting: September 19-21, in Jackson, WY
» NCARB Committee Summit: December 6-7, in Oklahoma City, OK

Fast Facts is a monthly Member benefit distributed via email that includes updates and information from
the Council Board of Directors and the eight office departments. If you have any questions and/or
suggestions regarding Fast Facts, please contact Council Relations at councll-relations@ncarb.org = 4



Celebrating 100 §
years of protecting
the health, safety, and

welfare of the public. &

1401 H Street, NW

Suite 500 |

Washington, DC 20005
202/783-6500
WWW.NCARB.ORG I ”

Legal Counsel Qutreach .

FY20 Resolutions .

Advocacy and External Engagement Upda’ce
NCARB Releases Data on Licensure and Dwers:ty
Customer Relations RepreSentatiVves . ... s
Examination Update ..

Welcome New Member Board Members and Executlves

Upcomlng Events..

GO B W R o

If you have questions about any of the initiatives covered in this issue, please email
council-relations@ncarb.org .

Legal Counsel Outreach

Earlier this year, NCARB CEO Michael Armstrong, along with board atterneys Jack Nichols
from the North Carolina Board of Architecture and Milena Trust from the Maryland Board
of Architects, began an effort to reach out to legal counsels who support and advise
architectural licensing boards. To help us in this effort, an attorney from each of the regions
volunteered to facilitate calls within their region with the regional executives and Member
Board Executives (MBEs).

This effort aligns with what several organizations have been doing to help ensure that
board attorneys have the resources available as they work on behalf of licensing boards.
Each region had robust conversations and generated several ideas for ways that NCARB can
support this important stakeholder. We look forward to continuing to grow this effort.

FY20 Resolutions

While most resolutions are developed by a charge from the NCARB Board of Directors
through NCARB committees, the NCARB Bylaws (Article V, Section 5) include a provision for
Member Boards and regions to submit resolutions for consideration and vote at the NCARB
Annual Business Meeting each year. According to the Bylaws, resolutions from Member
Boards and regions must be submitted to the Regional Leadership Committee no later than
75 days prior to the day of the Annual Business Meeting, where resolutions are considered.
The Bylaws deadline for FY20 is April 6, 2020.

If Member Boards and regions would like the resolution(s) they develop to be included in
official meeting materials for Commlttee Summit or Regional Summit, there are additional
deadlines to consider.

« Committee Summit: To include resolutions for discussion at Committee Summit,
resolutions should be submitted to the Regional Leadership Committee by
Qctober 11, 2019.



NCARDB

Fast Facts B Volume 23, Issue 8 August 2019

» Regional Summit: To include resolutions in the official Draft Resolution Packet, which is
part of the pre-meeting materials for Regional Summit, resolutions should be submitted
to the Regional Leadership Committee by December 9, 2019.

Note: It is not a requirement for resolutions from Member Boards and regions to be included
in materials for Committee Summit or Regional Summit.

Information on what is subject to a vote of the membership at the Annual Business Meeting
is available on the Member Board Community @,

Advocacy and External Engagement Update

Public Perception of Licensing Resource

In 2019, NCARB partnered with Benenson Strategy Group to explore public perception of
licensure and regulation. Almost 1,000 registered voters were surveyed to better understand
how people feel about regulation, licensing, and the architecture profession. NCARB
developed a one-page handout & to help Member Boards take advantage of these data
points in support of reasonable regulation and licensure. The handout offers a high-level
overview of the public's sentiment of licensure in general, as well as additional information
into the public's perception of architects. We encourage you to use this resource when
engaging external stakeholders and poticymakers. View or download the handout @

.Governing Magazine

As reported in a recent article & published in Governing Magazine, Governor Greg Abbott
(R-TX) signed a bill blocking local governments from forbidding children from selling
lemenade and other similar beverages on private property. The author addresses the
nuance of regulation and distinguishes between occupations that may benefit from reform
and professions with proven and effective licensing and regulating processes: “But which
professions require oversight? Deregulating lemonade stands is one thing. Giving free rein
to professions that affect health and safety is something different entirely. There's no
disputing that licensing does, in some cases, protect consumers.”

ALEC Conference

The American Legislative Exchange Council {ALEC) recently convened for their annual
meeting in Austin. Legislators from across the country met to discuss a wide range of issues,
several of which are relevant to NCARB. The ALEC membership voted to pass two specific
model act resolutions including the Model Interstate-Mobility and Universal-Recognition
Occupational Licensing Act @ and the Occupational Licensing Review Act @ While these
model acts attempt to weaken professional standards, these types of proposals usually lack
the necessary support to gain much traction in state legislatures. NCARB will continue to
monitor these acts and provide updates and support, if needed.



NCARB

Fast Facts & Volume 23, Issue 8 B August 2019

If you would like more information about the conference, model acts, or other related issues
please reach out to Marta Zaniewski at mzaniewski®@ncarb.org =,

Regulatory Models Survey

The Council on Licensure, Enforcement and Regulation (CLEAR) recently distributed a
survey & to professional and regulatory organizations in all U.S. jurisdictions. The goal for
this survey is to gather data on professional and occupational regulatory models across the
country. The hope is that jurisdictions can connect and share ideas on what is working well
and how they can learn from one another. The resource CLEAR is compiling will outline the
different types of regulatory structures and which categories each jurisdiction falls into.

NCARB Releases Data on Licensure, Diversity, and Attrition

Each year, NCARB releases an annual data report, NCARB by the Numbers o, which provides
insights into the makeup of candidates and metrics relating to the pursuit of architectural
licensure. The 2019 edition includes updates to the number of U.S, architects, the time it
takes to learn a license, diversity in the profession, analysis on attrition along the path to
licensure, and a look-back at historical data celebrating NCARB's 100-year history.

For the first time, the resource includes exclusive data gathered in partnership with Beneson
Strategy Group exploring the public perception of licensure and regulation. Key findings
from the latest edition, which is based on data from the 2018 calendar year, include:

« Neariy 5,000 candidates completed their core licensure requirements.

« For the first time, over half of newly licensed architects started their NCARB Record
while in school.

« Nearly 5,000 candidates completed the Architect Registration Examination® {ARE®).
» Over 6,000 licensure candidates completed the Architectural Experience Program® {AXP)®,

+ Women now make up 50 percent of candidates beginning the AXP, the first time equity
has been seen at any career stage.

« Diversity continues to improve along early career stages—46 percent of new AXP
candidates and 35 percent of new ARE candidates now identify as non-white.

« Men and women now remain on the path to licensure at equal rates.

« Non-white candidates are at least 25 percent more likely to stop pursuing licensure
than white candidates.

» On average, candidates take 4.2 years to complete the AXP.

« Sixty-three percent of candidates overlap their experience and exams.



NCARB

Fast Facts @ Volume 23, [ssue 8 B August 2019

+ On average, it takes 12.8 years to complete the core licensure requirements, which
include earning a degree, completing the experience program, and passing the ARE.

» In 2018, there were 115,316 architects in the United States.
+ Over al10-year period, three out of every five candidates stay on the path to licensure.

To read the full report, explore interactive data charts, and download infographics, visit
wwwncarb.ore/NBTN20I9 @.

Customer Relations Representatives

In an effort to continuously enhance services for our Member Board Members and MBEs, our
Customer Relations team provides a dedicated NCARB point-of-contact for all MBEs. The
dedicated representatives can answer questions on:

* The ARE

» Record hotder follow-up

« Jurisdiction requirements

+ Rolling clock/testing accommodations
» Transmittal feedback

» Disciplinary Database guidance

» Emergent/escalated issues

+ Staff updates/education opportunities

What can | expect when I call?
+ A dedicated person when you need a little more personal attention.
» Concierge service for emergent issues with timely and responsive assistance.

» Monthly communication from your leadership liaison for support questions
and concerns.

» New staff training and guidance opportunities.

Wheo do | contact?

Casandra Walker, Assistant Vice President, Customer Relations (cwalker@ncarb.org )
Alabama, Alaska, California, Colorado, Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia,
Illinois, Indiana, lowa, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Northern Mariana Islands, Ohio, Oregon, South Carolina, Texas,
Vermont, Virgin Islands, Virginia, West Virginia. '



N C A R B Fast Facts @ Volume 23, Issue 8 B August 2019

Katrina Humphrey, Manager, Customer Relations (khumphrey@ncarb.org =)

Arizona, Arkansas, Connecticut, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Massachusetts, Mississippi, Missouri, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York,
Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Tennessee, Utah, Washingtan,
Wisconsin, Wyoming. '

Danielle Brokenborough, Program Specialist, Customer Relations (cdbrokenborough®ncarb.org &)
Support related to the Disciplinary Database, including assistance with entering disciplinary data,
updating current or historical records, and training.

Examination Update

Scheduling Blackout

For the past several months, NCARB staff and exam vendors have been testing a system
update to the online test delivery platform candidates use at the Prometric test centers. To
accommodate installation of the system updates, NCARB has worked with Prometric to block
candidates from scheduling appointments from September 30 — October 9, 2019. Please
expect no exam activity during this timeframe with regular score reporting returning after
October 9.

The system update provides better support for item and form development. It also provides
candidates with control over the on-screen highlight color, better supporting candidates with
color blindness. The new highlight tool update will be rolled out to candidates as part of the
demonstration exam in late-September. For questions related to this, please contact Vice
President of Examination Jared Zurn at jzurn@ncarb.org &1

ARE 5.0 Candidate Data: Reporting Options

Did you know that NCARB’s Examination team can provide data on your jurisdiction's ARE 5.0
candidates? At your request, NCARB will compile a report on the number of candidates actively
testing, number of candidates passing each division, ARE completions, and other relevant
statistics. The Examination team can provide one-time or recurring reports, which are useful for
your jurisdiction’s board meetings and checking on your candidates’ progress during any given
timeframe. Not sure about the data you would like to receive or how frequently to receive it?
Reach out to Mike Yates in the Examination Department at myates@ncarb.org &3 for assistance.
Let us know how we can help!



S
NCARB

Fast Facts = Volume 23, Issue 8 & August 2019

Welcome New Member Board Members and Executives
We'd like to introduce the following new Member Board Members and Executives:

Susan Cooley joined the Washington State Board of Architects as a public member.
Adam Wagner joined the New Hampshire Board of Architects as an architect member.

$cott Holm joined the Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying,
Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design as a public member.

Sted McCollough joined the Alabama Board for Registration of Architects as an
architect member.

Jami Neiber joined the Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying,
Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design as a public member.

Tari Rayala joined the Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying,
Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design as an architect member.

Melisa Rodriguez joined the Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying,
Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design as an engineer member.

Vicky Zero joined the Wyoming Board of Architects and Landscape Architects as a
public member.

Upcoming Meetings

Please be sure to mark your calendars for the upcoming events:

¢ NCARB Committee Summit: December 6-7, in Oklahoma City, OK

MBE Workshop: March 5, 2020, in Cambridge, MA
Regional Summit: March 6-7, 2020, in Cambridge, MA
Annual Business Meeting: June 18-20, 2020, in Austin, TX

For a full list of all NCARB events, please visit the calendar on the Member Board Community .

Fast Facts is a monthly Member benefit distributed via email that includes updates and information from
the Council Board of Directors and the eight office departments. If you have any questions and/or

suggestions regarding Fast Facts, please contact Council Refatfons at council-relations@ncarb.org &1



PDH AUDIT REPORT

For September 19, 2019

BOARD MEETING
13 audits reviewed at each Board Meeting

Mailed letter to licensee 07-31-19
DEADLINE TO RECEIVE INFORMATION IS 08-31-19

Sent 18t Sent
letter {or email
_ . email} Revd Board Board NOT | reminder
Name Prof | need audit approved | approved |- need
audit records audit
records records
. PE 07/31119 08/19/19
Alsaker, Dayton H. 6334
PE 07/31119 08/12/19
Borchard, Troy D. 8022
09/04/19
Cordell, James Henry
08/06/19
Franko, Richard C.
PE 07/31/1¢ 08/16/19
Heiman, Kevin R. 6384
PE 0713119 FRERRAAK
Leiferman, Michael R. 6808
07/31/19 07/31/19
Mischel, Tim
LA -1 07/31/19 08/08/19
Patten, Michael Dean 14702
107/31119 08/22/19
Penry, Jerold F.
07/3119 08/27/18
Rettich, Kevin Charles
07/31/19 08/29/19
Stein |, Darrell E.
1 07/31/19 08/26/19
Terry, Harold Neil
07/31/18 08/29/19

Trosen, Scotf C.

wxx - no information received from licensee




PDH AUDIT REPORT

PENDING FROM PREVIOUS BOARD MEETING(S)

For September 19, 2019

BOARD MEETING

Mailed Copies to Board Members 09/03/19

Name Prof |Sent 1%t |Rcvd Board Sent 2" |Revd Board Sent 3 |Rcvd
letter (or |Audit NOT letter — Audit NOT letter — |Audit
email} Record |approved |need Record |approved | need Record
need audit audit
audit records record
records -

Atwood, AR 03/27/19 |04/26/19 |05/17/19 |05/28/19 |8/29/19
Colleen Ward [5762

Jensen, PE 05/2411¢ |06/17/19(07/19/19 | 07/23/19 |&&&&
Russell J. 11494

Peramaki, PE 03/27/1Q |¥reiiaxi \OB/17/19 | 05/28/19 [ *rxiwissx
Matthew P. 6815

Legend:
#HEHE has until 08/28/19 to provide additional info

&&&& has until 10/23/19 to correct deficiency
@@@@ has until to correct deficiency

FexwrErt No Response received




Board Meeting Examinee Report

FE Examinees Passed FE Exam

Page

Appendix _ A__

/ of_A

Meeting Date: September 19, 2019

H
i
f

Sl shi diel
Spilman, Eileen Alison

E-12769

.. .FE' :

Copeland, Jordan D. E-12770 FE
Magnuson, Reece E-12771 FE
Smith, Allison Jane E-12772 FE
Conrad, Cole Darran E-12773 FE
Radtke, Tad E-12774 FE
Jensen, Morgan Leigh E-12775 FE
Kuca, Terrence Scott E-12776 FE
Ahistrom, Zachary E-12777 FE
Booten-Popken, Amanda J. E-12778 FE




Appendix ___A

Board Meeting Examinee Report

For PS Examinees Passed PLS Exam

Meeting Date: September 19, 2019

Page _ﬂz of Oz

‘én’é‘ézg#ﬁ‘;{? !

T

Goebel, Ryan J.

14420




Meeting Date:

Appendix __ B

Board Meeting Examinee Report

For FE Examinees For Apprdval

September 19, 2019

Page l of é

,,,,,

AIIwmeBrandon FE
Alness, Michael David FE
Bentzen, Garret Charles FE
Bhandari, Manoj FE
Englund, Bradley FE
Foust, Zachary Paul FE
Frost, Mikel FE
Furse, Caleb Matthew FE
Gliko, John FE
Hedman, Kaleb FE
Heil, Joseph Paul FE
Jain, Sanmati FE
Kirkwold, Matthew FE
Kiapperich, Carter John FE
Kroehler, Timothy Paul FE
Lazcano, Andrea Vanessa FE
Lensegrav, Shilo Lane FE
Like, Landon James FE
Lohrenz, Jessica Lynn FE
Miller, Nicole L. FE
Polimiller, Shannon FE
Prchal, Brian Alexander FE
Sadler, Colton FE
Sieh, Lucas FE
_|Spellman, Daylon Brendan FE
Statz, Norman FE
Streff, Cecilia Anne FE
Trapp, Cassidy Joy FE
Zeng, Lin FE
Ziliak, Nathan Ray FE




Meeting Date:

Appendix B

Board Meeting Examinee Report

For FS Examinees For Approval

September 19, 2019

Page A of é

Hughes, Pete

FS




Appendix __B

Board Meeting Examinee Report

For PE Examinees To Be Approved

Meeting Date: Sepfember 19, 2019 Page J of 3

Clemen, Alyssa Sioux Falls SD

Comments:




Board Meeting Comity Report

Appendix _ C

For Individuals by Comity — AR/LA Licensed

Meetmg Date: September 19 2019

e/ ot B

i | City . | State | Profession | . '‘License#:
Clary Jenmfer Lynn M]SSOU|8 MT AR 14412
Collins, Jason Steven Prexel Hill PA AR 14389
DeFrank, John Paul Dallas ™ ' AR 14390
Fritzberg, Erik Karl Pittsburgh PA AR 14391
Horne, Ryan Roswell GA AR 14414
Jorgensen, Erik Leavenworth KS AR 14421
Joslin, Barbara J. Coventry CT AR 14392
Kerelis, Albertas J. Jr. Chicago IL AR 14393
Lewis, Jeffrey Scott Valparaiso IN AR 14415
McCaulley, Angela Marie  |Spencer 1A AR 14394
McCleary, Cynthia Ann Minneapolis MN AR 14395
McGonigle, Edward Oliver |Dallas TX AR 14416
Meyer, Mariah Beth Bonner KS AR 14396
Springs
Miller, Cory D. Fort Wayne IN AR 14397
Nelson, Jeffrey P. Qak Park IL AR 14398
Smith, Stephen Raymond |Omaha NE AR 14417
Stevenson, Caron Mafie St. Louis MO AR 14413
Storms, David Keith Wytheville VA AR 14399
Whitcraft, Jeffery Laird Lewistown MT AR 14418




Board Meeting Comity Report

Appendix _ C

For Individuals by Comity — PE Licensed

Meeting Date: Septembe

r19, 2019

Page az of f

T

Nam S il icity | State | Profession | cense# .
Barron, Ros Lincoln NE PE 14400
Bauer, Scott Michael Bala Cynwyd | PA PE 14422
Bladow, Gabriel Loy Fargo ND PE 14423
Boyd, Ellyssa Ann Orange CA PE 14424
Burgess, Christopher Parker CoO PE 14425
James

Corcoran, Matthew Billings MT PE 14401
Cornell, Anthony Olathe KS PE 14402
DeCoster, Cameron Arvada CO PE 14403
Ehlers, Guy C. Casperr wy PE 14426
Faris, Benjamin Blackwell Franklin TN PE 14427
Gingerich, Nick D. Bay Village OH PE 14428
Grosz, Robert William Albuquerque | NM PE 14429
Hanlon, Bryce Edmond OK PE 14430
Harkins, Timothy Michael Priotr Lake MN PE 14431
Haydon, Brian William Saint Paul MN PE 14432
Heald, Jared Christopher Lenexa KS PE 14404
Heidenreich, Heather Lynn | Montgomery IL PE 14405
Hillson, Jeffrey Baton Rouge | LA PE 14433
Hodges, Floyd Ray Manvel ™ PE 14406
Howell, Brian Daniel Omaha NE PE 14434
Hudson, Redge Reece Monument coO PE 11892
Irons, Steven Matthew Lincoln NE PE 14435
Kababik, Justin S. Plainville CT PE 14407




Board Meeting Comity Report

Appendix __C

For Individuals by Comity — PE Licensed

Page &5 of f

Meeting Date: September 19, 2019
ame City, | State | Profassion |  License# '
Kelier, Stephen Kirkwood MO PE 14408
Kukuk, Kyle Overland KS PE 14436
Park
Lambert, Jason Niles M PE 14437
Martonovich, Mathew Golden Cco PE 14438
May, Rodney W. Rockwall TX PE 14408
Meagor, Keith Wayne Butte MT PE 14439
Meshnik, John Eugene OR PE 14440
Moore, Nicholas Richard Moorhead MN PE 14441
Nourparvar, Syrous Roswell GA PE 14410
Rhoades, Kelly Lyn Thornton CO PE 14442
Rogers, Luke Sioux Falls SD PE 14443
Sievers, Ryan Allen Middleton Wi PE 14444
Sullivan, Kevin Daniel - Williamsville NY PE 14445
Thomas, Tyson Fulshear X PE 14411
Thompson, Wade Mitchell Park River ND PE 14446
Thomson, Charles Longview TX PE 14447
Thorpe, Alicia Beth Greeley CO PE 14448
Toay, Andrew Edina MN PE 14449
Tucker, Justin William Upper OH PE 14450
Sandusky
Williams, Kittredge Logan Butte MT PE 14451




Appendix _ C

Board Meeting Comity Report

For Individuals by Comity

Meeting Date: Sepfember 19, 2019

City

Hennessy, James Patrick

Lovell, Charles [A LS
Bacci, David Franc Murrysville | PA PE
Bestgen, Sean Rock Rapids | 1A PE
Chen, Dong Plymouth MN PE
Cooper, Devan Galesburg IL PE
Flowers, Cambria M. Salt Lake City| UT PE
Franklin, Scott Gregory Dundee OR PE
Lei, Ligang Katy TX PE
Leland, Ken Tacoma WA PE
Leptuch, Peter Adam Denton X PE
Morgan, Clifford Addison TX PE
Nkunga, Alfred Sherwood | AR PE
Patel, Anupkumar V. Chicago IL PE
Perez, Henry Sarmiento Round Rock | TX PE
Ramani, Guruprasad Gaithersburg | MD PE
Ristow, Agata Anna Murphy ™ PE
Schall, Andrew James Granville OH PE
Schmidt, Brian R. Sauk City Wi PE
Schoenthal, Carl Lee Scottsville | NY PE
Skiple, Jason Eric Fargo ND PE
Williams, John A. Eastpoint FL PE




Meeting Date: September 19, 2019

Board Meeting Comity Report

For Individuals by Comity

c

Appendix _ C

Wollermann, Wade

Union Grove

Wong, Miguel

Minneapolis | MN

PE

Zemlicka, Jason

Castle Rock | CO

PE

Zhang, Yi

Tulsa

PE




Appendix __D

Board Meeting Firm Report

For Business Licensed

Meeting Date: September 19, 2019 Page Z of g
712 Design LLC Spencer A AR C-8002
Arion Blue LLC Houston > PE C-8003
Beighley & Assoc. Inc. Portland OR LA C-8014
BL Companies, Inc. Meriden CcT PE/AR C-8004
Blackstone Environmental, Inc. Overland Park| KS PE C-8019
CB&l Storage Tank Solutions LLC Plainfield IL PE C-8009
Cooper Commissioning, LLC Moorhead MN PE C-8023
Erik L. Jorgensen Leavenworth | KS AR C-8015
EST, Inc. Oklahoma City| OK PE C-8108
Hanbury Evans Wright Vlattas + Norfolk VA AR C-8005
Company
Henderson Building Solutions, LLC Lenexa K& PE C-8017
Industrial Ally, Inc. Chesterfieid MO PE C-8011
IPS Professional Engineers and Blue Beill PA PE/AR C-8006
Architects, PC :

JLW Architect Lewistown MT AR C-8013
Kenneth Hahn Architects Inc. Omaha NE AR C-8012
Nelson Architect, LTD Bedford Park IL AR C-8007
New Nello Operating Co., LLC South Bend IN PE C-8020
O’Donnell & Naccarato Philadelphia PA PE C-8016
Ogden Engineering and Consulting Littleton CO PE C-8021
PSE Consulting Engineers, Inc. Klamath Falls | OR PE C-7995
S2 Architects, LLC Fort Wayne IN AR C-8008
Sevan Design Solutions Downers IL AR C-8010
Grove
Total Engineering Services, LLC Longview X PE C-8022




Appendix __D

Board Meeting Firm Report

For Business fo Approve

Meeting Date: September 19, 2019

Page d of é

rd

pany Name ty .| St Comment

AHBL, inc. Tacoma

Bruner Cooper & Zuck, In¢c. |Galesburg IL PE
Canyons Structural Salt Lake ut PE

City

Endpoint Solutions Corp. Franklin Wi PE
Environmental and South Bend IN PE
Production Solutions, Inc.

PACLAND-Portland, Inc. Clackamas OR PE
PEPM Group, PLLC Tulsa OK PE
Peter A. Leptuch, P.E. Denton TX PE
Saber Power Services Rosharon X PE




Appendix ___E

Page / of /

Board Meeting Examinee Report

For PE Comity Second Review

Meeting Date: September 19, 2019

Courter, Brent L. Springfield




TRAVEL

MATRIX
BOARD MEMBERS
07/01/2019 through 12/31/2019
DATES MEETING PLACE BOARD NAME PAID BY
Peters; Thingelstad;
Patterson; Flynn)
conference Pattersen
10/03/2019 Council of State Lexington, KY | Patterson CSG pays airfare &
Governments lodging







2222 Cauncil for
JHinterior Dasign
74 Qualification

Save the Date — New Board Members and Executives/Administrators Orientation

Join us in Washington, DC, from February 12-14, 2020, for an orientation for new design
profession licensing board members and executives/administrators jointly hosted by:

Council for Interior Design Qualification — CIDQ

Council of Landscape Architectural Registration Boards — CLARB
National Council of Architectural Registration Boards - NCARB
National Council of Examiners for Engineering and Surveying - NCEES

WHAT

An in-person orientation training event for board members and executives/administrators who
are new to serving on boards that regulate architects, engineers, interior designers, landscape
architects, and surveyors.

WHY

Provide attendees with tools and resources to be effective, share best practices, learn how the
four national associations support member boards, and discuss today’s challenging regulatory
environment and the role licensing boards can play to help educate policymakers and the public
about their work to protect public health, safety and welfare.

WHEN
February 12-14, 2020

WHERE

NCARB office

1401 H ST NW
Washington, DC 20005

In the coming months, you’ll receive more detai!s regarding the orientation’s agenda, speakers,
and registration information. Questions? Contact joint-orientation@ncarb.org.




SOUTH DAKOTA R
MINES EC;EWED
SLE Y

S0 BOARD U
m TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS

ne {111} 330 East Kansas City Street, Suite 200 « Rapid City, SD 57701-4016
FOUNDATION 605-394-2436 . 800-211-7591 « FAX 605-394-6679 + foundation@sdsmt.edu « http:/foundation.sdsmt.edu
SD Board of Technical Professions July 19, 2019
2525 W Main Ste 211

Rapid City, SD 57702
Dear Ms. Kathryn Patterson:

Effective July 1, 2019, the Foundation’s advancement fee for endowed gifis will be set at 1.4%. In
making this decision, the Board of Trustees considered two primary factors: Foundation operational
deficits and the University’s new campus Strategic Plan.

Over the past 5-years, the operational focus of the Foundation has been (1) increased collaboration with
the Alumni Association, (2) improvements to operational efficiency while holding operational expenses
flat, and (3) improving investment strategies and endowment returns. Through those efforts, we are
working closely with the Alumni Association to engage alumni at every stage of their careers and recently
achieved the best back-to-back fundraising years in the Foundation’s history.

Though the Foundation has achieved these successes without an increase to its operating budget over a
four-year period, it has operated under a deficit the past two years. This deficit was the result of the
decrease in the endowment fee. When we set that diminishing fee plan, our strategy was to increase
unrestricted giving to the Mines Annual Fund. Despite investing in external resources, the Mines Annual
Fund peaked three years ago and has been unable to fully offset the decrease in endowment fees. This
pattern reflects the recent focus shift in higher education by donors to restricted (directed purpose} giving.

To establish a sustainable operations funding model and increase development activities to meet future
university needs, the Board of Trustees approved the endowment fee change while also working to
increase funding support from the university. Together, these will offer operational sustainability to
provide the resources necessary to encourage greater philanthropic support for the university. For
perspective and transparency, we’ve also enclosed a document showing how we compare to other
universities in our region.

Under the leadership of our University President, Dr. Jim Rankin, we are embarking on a new campus
Strategic Plan to strengthen and elevate the university. The Foundation will be supporting the university
in three principal areas: Scholarships, Facilities, and Programs. Dr. Rankin has set forth an aggressive
vision to provide 4-year scholarships, build a new Mineral Industries building, and strengthen research
activities. To successfully achieve this vision, the Foundation must elevate our practices and invest in
additional development resources.

The fiduciary responsibility entrusted to the Foundation by our endowment holders is taken very
seriously, and our pledge to endowment holders will always remain to honor their directed purpose to
maximize support to the School of Mines. Our past and current successes can be attributed to the
generous contributions of alumni, friends, faculty, staff, corporations, and foundations to support the
many needs of our outstanding university. Our commitment to you. is to continue to be great stewards of
your generous gifts and elevating everything School of Mines.

Again, our sincere gratitude for your support of Mines.

Sincerely,

Todd Kennc;%/
Chair, SDSM&T Foundation Board of Trustees



(j

Total Assets 7 Endowment Assets

$90,663,782 (@) $61,013,926

The Foundation 0.42%

: SDSM&T
‘Development Cost R
T 1.50%

1.1 Million SR o

_ . Y 1 1.60%
USRI SUSSPSSS . | [CICLISUI L ——— .o =T
The Foundatmn ralsed ' : : T

MT Tech
CHadronSC

. : : : _'1165%_

AN $7.70 for e i

_ ) _.SDSM&T _ | . : s . 1C785“ﬁ, .
$7b.l\/i|ll|on|n Nat Assests everv dOIIar _ L

Form 990 Foundation - “spent on develapment R Foundatmn Endowment '
Net Assest - § (Million) __ o .ManagementFees

Scholarship Fundraising

" Total dullars transfered
Totals

. Sto the Umversny
. $2,868,031

$2,742:124. : R | | B ' $4 857 211
| $2,324,584 ' 3 = e

e _-E{Jdnwmgnt'- .
- Return:. -

$1,931,423 _' S 10/,
© $1,706,005 ' S _. S '_ 7'1/0

$2,251,219

Supportfrom Un::uefsny_ _ :
- $(Thousand). .~ -~

" The Foundation = -
Recewes ’

_ Unwers:ty :

T SOUTH DAKOTA )

ES SD Nimes Fuundatlon Lo

330 E. Kansas City St. Sulte 200
Rapid City, SD 57701
605.394.2436 = _
foundation @sdsmt.edu

- BOUNDATION






